
1 

    
       

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, APRIL 28, 2014 – 6:00 PM 

  COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for 

public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

4. Approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of April 14, 2014 meeting as 
distributed. 

 
5. LICENSES & PERMIT 

 
A. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Amanda Dudley, Rikki Jepsen, 

Sherry Koehn, Sarah Papineau, Kelsey Ibarra. 
 

B. Massage Establishment application filed by Clear Waters Salon/Spa, 734 Main Street, Lake Geneva  WI 
53147 

 
6. Discussion/Recommendation on Pond and Beach Treatment Project bids 

 
7. Discussion/Recommendation on Riviera Sidewalk Replacement Change Order #1 

 
8. Discussion/Recommendation on a contract with Government Payment Services, Inc. for credit card transaction 

services 
 

9. Discussion/Recommendation on a contract with Tom Earle for Assistant Director of Public Works (recommended at 
the April 24, 2014 Personnel Committee meeting) 

 
10. Discussion/Recommendation on capital project borrowing for 2014-2016 in the amount of $ 2,499,000 

 
11. Presentation of Accounts 

A. Purchase Orders  (None) 
B. Prepaid Bills $3,293.74 
C. Regular Bills in the amount of $126,110.74 

 
12. Adjournment 

  
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office 

in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 
4/25/14    5:27PM 
cc: Committee Members, Mayor & remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Attorney, Treasurer 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



4 14 14 Finance Minutes    1 

    
       

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, APRIL 14, 2014 – 6:00 PM 

  COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

MINUTES 
 
1. Call to Order 

Alderman Kupsik called the meeting to order at 6:01pm. 
 

2. Roll Call 
Present: Mott, Kupsik, Lyon 
Not Present: Hill (excused) 
Also Present: Comptroller Pollitt, Clerk Neubeck, Administrator Jordan, Director of Public Works Winkler 
 

3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for 
public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
Mary Jo Fesenmaier, 955 George Street, asked about the Maintenance Transfer Agreement between Walworth 
County and the City regarding where a terrace is located. 
 

4. Approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of March 24, 2014 meeting as 
distributed. 
Motion #1: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes 
of March 24, 2014 meeting as distributed, Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

5. LICENSES & PERMIT 
 

A. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Heidi Uren and Robert 
Kempken 
Motion #2: Alderman Lyon moved to approve Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License 
applications filed by Heidi Uren and Robert Kempken, Alderman Kupsik seconded 
 

B. Park Permit Application filed by Logan Thomas Tenney on behalf of Leadership Dynamics to use 
Library Park for Running with Open Arms on May 10, 2014 from 9:00am to 2:00pm 
Motion #3: Alderman Kupsik moved to not recommend the Park Permit Application filed by Logan 
Thomas Tenney on behalf of Leadership Dynamics to use Library Park for Running with Open Arms to the 
City Council, and Alderman Lyon seconded. 
 
Alderman Kupsik explained Leadership Dynamics needed to present an acceptable route for the race to 
Chief Rasmussen. 
 
Motion #3 passed unanimously. 
 

6. Discussion/Recommendation on Resolution 14-R24, amending the Municipal Bond Schedule 
Attorney Draper explained the State of Wisconsin allows municipal courts to issue higher fines, and 
recommends the City’s court does so. 
Motion #4: Alderman Lyon moved to recommend the City Council approve Resolution 14-R24, amending the 
Municipal Bond Schedule, Alderman Kupsik seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

7. Discussion/Recommendation on a contract for an Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) study 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



4 14 14 Finance Minutes    2 

Administrator Jordan explained the auditors recommended this be done as a benefits study has not been done since 
2008. 
Motion #5: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve a contract for an Other Post 
Employment Benefits (OPEB) study, Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

8. Discussion/Recommendation on North Broad Street Lighting Replacement Project bids 
Director Winkler explained the City received five bids, and he checked references on the low bidder which came in 
significantly lower than the rest of the bidders. 
 
Alderman Kupsik asked if he was concerned about the bid being so much lower than the other bids. 
 
Director Winkler replied he feels comfortable after checking references. 
  
Motion #6: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve a contract with Wil-Surge Electric 
for the North Broad Street Lighting Replacement Project in the amount of $118,806, Alderman Lyon seconded, 
and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

9. Discussion/Recommendation on allowing the sale of Gygax Memorial Bricks (recommended at the April 2, 2014 
Board of Park Commissioners Meeting) 
Alderman Lyon asked about the precedence of this project. 
 
Director Winkler replied there is precedence to an extent as the Beautification Committee sells bricks for various 
projects; however, this Memorial group would be selling the bricks themselves, and the bricks will be strictly 
names of people and organizations. 
 
Motion #7: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve allowing the sale of bricks to fund 
the Gygax Memorial, Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

10. Discussion/Recommendation on a Parking Operations Supervisor contract with Sylvia Martinez-Mullally 
(recommended at the March 27, 2014 Personnel Committee Meeting) 
Administrator Jordan explained the Personnel Committee recommended Mrs. Mullally unanimously after a second 
round interview.   
 
Alderman Kupsik said Mrs. Mullally comes with great credentials and experience, and will be a great addition to 
the City. 
 
Motion #8: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve a Parking Operations Supervisor 
contract with Sylvia Martinez-Mullally, Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

11. Discussion/Recommendation on a Maintenance Transfer Agreement with Walworth County for County 
Trunk Highway H from Lake Geneva City Limits to State Highway 120 
Administrator Jordan explained staff and County officials met several times and came up with this agreement. 
 
Director Winkler explained the terrace area on George Street had to do with the City piling snow in an area where 
snow trucks would not plow back into residents’ sidewalks and driveways.  He explained the original agreement 
from the County included one large agreement, but the City suggested the Agreement be broken into sections.  He 
added the City maintains the traffic signal at the Piggly Wiggly, and the County plows sections of Route 50 and 
Edward Boulevard in return. 
 
Motion #9: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve a Maintenance Transfer Agreement 
with Walworth County for County Trunk Highway H from Lake Geneva City Limits to State Highway 120 as 
noted and to include in Item #5 that will include street light maintenance at the Piggly Wiggly intersection, 
Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
 



4 14 14 Finance Minutes    3 

12. Discussion/Recommendation on capital project borrowing (continued from January 25, 2014 Capital Projects 
Workshop) 
Administrator Jordan explained the differences between previous items and the current list are an increase in fixing 
the Fire Station roof, the City Hall phone system, and blinds at the Library.   
 
Alderman Kupsik asked if this list is all of the items. 
 
Administrator Jordan replied most of the funding goes toward maintaining infrastructure such as buildings and 
roads.  He outlined other projects as well. 
 
Alderman Lyon asked if there is a policy or plan in place to replace the City’s computer systems. 
 
Administrator Jordan replied Jeff Miskie replaces and maintains the City’s computer infrastructure. 
 
Motion #10: Alderman Mott moved to suspend the rules to allow the Police Chief to discuss the automated license 
plate recognition system, Alderman Kupsik seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Chief Rasmussen said the automated system is installed on a patrol vehicle and has a camera which scans license 
plates and alerts them to Amber alerts, fugitives, etc.  Furthermore, the system logs the cars in its memory for 90 
days in the event a fight breaks out and people need to be found.   
 
Motion #11: Alderman Kupsik moved to send the capital project borrowing item to the City Council without a 
recommendation, Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

13. Presentation of Accounts 
A. Purchase Orders  (None) 

 
B. Prepaid Bills $36,838.09 

Motion #12: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve Prepaid Bills $36,838.09, 
Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.  
 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of $297,623.07 
Motion #13: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve Regular Bills in the amount 
of $297,623.07, Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

14. Adjournment 
Motion #14: Alderman Mott moved to adjourn, Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
________________________ 
Tim Neubeck, City Clerk 
 
 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED 
BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

 
 
 
 



1 

    
       
   

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, APRIL 28, 2014 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Kehoe 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
A. Proclamation National Nursing Home Week – May 11th -17th  

 
B. Retirement Award for Lawrence Covi 
 
C. Retirement Award for Artis Roenspies 

 
D. Certificate of Recognition to Teresa Klein 
 

5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 
 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes. 
 
7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence  
 
8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of April 14, 2014 and Organizational Meeting minutes of April 15, 

2014, as prepared and distributed 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA. Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 
requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
A. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Amanda Dudley, Rikki Jepsen, 

Sherry Koehn, Sarah Papineau, Kelsey Ibarra. 
 

B. Massage Establishment application filed by Clear Waters Salon/Spa, 734 Main Street, Lake Geneva  WI 
53147 
 

10.  Items removed from the Consent Agenda 
 

11. Plan Commission Recommendations – Alderman Kupsik (all recommended at the April 21, 2014 Plan Commission Meeting) 

 
A. Discussion/Action recommendation to extend the General Development Plan (GDP) and the Precise 

Implementation Plan (PIP) for Southwind Prairie II, LLC for an additional five years through April 2019 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



2 

 
B. Discussion/Action to extend the Planned Development (PD) and the Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) 

with revisions for Prairie Wind Condominium for an additional five years through April 2019 
 

C. Discussion/Action on a Land Division Review Application filed by McMurr I, LLC, 351 W. Hubbard St., 
Suite 610, Chicago, IL, 60654 to amend the Condominium Plat for Prairie Wind Condominiums, Tax Key 
No. ZPRW 00054A 
 

D. Discussion/Action on a Precise Implement Plan (PIP) Amendment filed by McMurr I, LLC, 351 W. 
Hubbard St., Suite 610, Chicago, IL, 60654 for Prairie Wind Condominium to allow for an initial five unit 
building instead of the approved six unit building and to allow either a five unit or six unit building for the 
remainder of the building pads, Tax Key No. ZPRW 00054A 

 
E. Resolution 14-R26, a Conditional Use Application filed by Stop-N-Go of Madison, Inc., 2934 Fish 

Hatchery Road, Madison, WI 53713, to install an electronic message board displaying LED fuel prices at 
896 Wells Street, Tax Key No. ZLB 00008 

 
F. Resolution 14-R27, a Conditional Use Application filed by Phillip Bona, N1749 East Beach Drive, Lake 

Geneva, WI 53147, to open an Indoor Commercial Entertainment (Restaurant) in a Central Business (CB) 
Zoning District located at 848 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00335 

 
G. Discussion/Action on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map submitted on 

by Ronald J. Amann, W3430 Park Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for land located in the extra-territorial 
plat review area at W3430 Park Drive, and being in the Town of Geneva 

 
H. Discussion/Action on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map submitted by 

Geneva Bay Club, 327 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to combine the properties at 421 Baker 
Street and 304 Wells Street, Tax Key No’s ZOP 00352 and ZOP 00352A with the condition the CSM 
match comments in City Engineer’s letter dated April 10, 2014 

 
I. Resolution 14-R28, on a Conditional Use Application filed by Geneva Bay Club, 327 Wrigley Drive, Lake 

Geneva, WI 53147 for a Group Development in the General Business (GB) Zoning District on a CSM 
created by the combining of Tax Key No’s ZOP 00352 and ZOP 00352A 

 
J. Discussion/Action on an Application for Site Plan Review for landscape and parking lot alteration filled by 

Geneva Bay Club, 327 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for land located on a CSM created by the 
combining of Tax Key No’s ZOP 00352 and ZOP 00352A with Staff recommendations, Fire Chief Letter 
dated April 1, 2014, City Engineer letter dated April 10, 2014, and consideration that if Oak trees are ever 
lost or destroyed public sidewalks would be considered 

 
K. Resolution 14-R29, a Conditional Use Application filed by Paul Lauterbach, 914 Bennett Ct. Walworth, 

WI 53184 on behalf of Lake Geneva Tennis Club, to operate and Indoor Tennis Club (Physical Activity 
Studio) in the Planned Business Park (PBP) zoning district in a proposed building on Veterans Parkway 
Tax Key No’s ZLGBP 200029 & ZLGBP 200030 

 
12. Personnel Committee Recommendations – Alderman Kupsik 

 
A. Accept resignation letter of Deputy City Clerk Artis Roenspies 

 
13. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Lyon 

 
A. Discussion/Action on Pond and Beach Treatment Project bids 

 
B. Discussion/Action on Riviera Sidewalk Replacement Change Order #1 
 



3 

C. Discussion/Action on a contract with Government Payment Services, Inc. for credit card transaction 
services 

 
D. Discussion/Action on a contract with Tom Earle for Assistant Director of Public Works (recommended at the 

April 24, 2014 Personnel Committee meeting) 
 
E. Discussion/Action on capital project borrowing for 2014-2016 in the amount of $ 2,499,000 

 
14. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Lyon 

 
A. Purchase Orders (none) 

 
B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $ 3,293.74 

 
C. Regular Bills in the amount of $ 126,110.74 

 
15. Mayoral Appointments – Mayor Connors  

 
 Parking Commission 

o Reappointment of Dennis Swangstu to May 1, 2016 
o Reappointment of Kevin Fleming to May 1, 2016 

 Historic Preservation Commission 
o Reappointment of Ken Etten to May 1, 2017 
o Reappointment of Mary Tanner to May 1, 2017 
o Reappointment of Dee Bark to May 1, 2017 

 Board of Park Commissioners 
o Reappointment of Brian Olsen to May 1, 2017 

 Police & Fire Commission 
o Reappointment of Rick Bittner to May 1, 2019 

 Tree Board 
o Reappointment of Candy Kirchberg to May 1, 2017 
o Reappointment of George Troupis to May 1, 2017 

 Zoning Board of Appeals 
o Appointment of Thomas Anthony to May 1, 2017 (changed from 1st Alternate to regular member) 
o Reappointment of Bernie Williams to May 1, 2017 

 Communications Committee 
o Reappointment of C. Andrew Fritz, IV to May 1, 2016 

 Geneva Lake Use Committee 
o Appointment of Bill Binn to May 1, 2016 

 
16. Closed Session 

Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(e) for competitive bargaining reasons for Fire  
union negotiations (Administrator Jordan) and pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(g) to confer with legal counsel for the 
governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with 
respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved with Benchmark Builders & Developers, LLC 
 

17. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in 
Closed Session 

 
18. Adjournment 

 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office in 
advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
4/25/14     5:00PM 
cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media     



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

PPrrooccllaammaattiioonn  

 
 WHEREAS, our valued citizens of Lake Geneva, County of Walworth, State 
of Wisconsin staying in skilled nursing or post-acute care centers have made important 
contributions to the success and growth of our community; and 
 
 WHEREAS, care center residents and patients of any age or ability are 
themselves living history and a precious resource; and 
 

WHEREAS, skilled nursing care centers of the American Health Care 
Association and Geneva Lake Manor are holding events in observance of National 
Nursing Home Week guided by this year’s theme of “Living the Aloha Spirit”; and  
 
 WHEREAS, my administration is committed to improving programs that 
assist older Americans and people with disabilities in achieving their goals, and we 
embrace the “Aloha Spirit” to show older adults and persons with disabilities patience, 
kindness, respect, and compassion.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND 
COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, do hereby proclaim 
May 11th – 17th  2014, as  
 

NATIONAL NURSING HOME WEEK 
 
 and adopt the theme of “Living the Aloha Spirit” as our call to everyone to visit or 
contact loved ones, friends, or neighbors in a skilled nursing or post-acute care center 
as a way to acknowledge their contributions to society and to lift the spirits of 
caregivers who value the community’s involvement.   
 
Proclaimed and adopted this 28th Day of April, 2014 
 
________________________                          
Jim Connors, Mayor                                 
 
 
________________________        
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk        



 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

PPrrooccllaammaattiioonn  

 
 WHEREAS, LAWRENCE COVI, is retiring from City of Lake Geneva 
employment on May 6, 2014 after having diligently served the community for 
twenty-five (25) years as Firefighter, Emergency Medical Technician, Apparatus 
Engineer, Lieutenant, and Fire Inspector; and 
 

WHEREAS, LAWRENCE COVI, began his employment with Lake 
Geneva on September 1, 1988; and 
 

WHEREAS, LAWRENCE COVI, has worked tirelessly to understand 
the needs of the community and how the Lake Geneva Fire Department can best 
meet these needs and make Lake Geneva a leader in fire service and emergency 
medical services; and  
  

WHEREAS, LAWRENCE COVI, has demonstrated throughout his life 
and career a sense of deep responsibility, pride and doing the right thing, whether 
it be for his family, his community, or the fire service; and  

 
WHEREAS, it is appropriate to recognize the accomplishments and years 

of service that LAWRENCE COVI has given to the City of Lake Geneva. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND 
COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, that we express 
our deepest appreciation and gratitude to LAWRENCE COVI, for his leadership, 
professionalism, dedication to service, and kindness to the residents of our City 
through his service for twenty-five years. 
     
Proclaimed and adopted this 28th Day of April, 2014 
 
 
_________________________                          
James R. Connors, Mayor                      
                   
 
 _________________________        
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk        



 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

PPrrooccllaammaattiioonn  

 
 WHEREAS, ARTIS ROENSPIES, is retiring from City of Lake Geneva 
employment after having diligently served the community for sixteen (16) years 
as Front Desk Clerk and Deputy City Clerk; and 
 

WHEREAS, ARTIS ROENSPIES, began her employment with Lake 
Geneva in April, 1998; and 
 

WHEREAS, ARTIS ROENSPIES, was instrumental in the general 
operation of the City Clerk’s Department; and  
  

WHEREAS, ARTIS ROENSPIES, represented the City of Lake Geneva 
with the highest degree of professionalism while providing assistance to the 
elected officials, citizens, business owners, and contractors working for the City; 
and  

 
WHEREAS, it is appropriate to recognize the accomplishments and years 

of service that ARTIS ROENSPIES has given to the City of Lake Geneva. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND 
COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, that we express 
our deepest appreciation and gratitude to ARTIS ROENSPIES, for her 
leadership and devotion to our City through her service to our Citizens for sixteen 
years. 
     
Proclaimed and adopted this 28th Day of April, 2014 
 
 
_________________________                          
James R. Connors, Mayor                      
                   
 
 _________________________        
Timothy E. Neubeck, City Clerk        



Certificate of Recognition 
 

 
 WHEREAS, TERESA KLEIN was duly elected as 
TREASURER in 2010 for the City of Lake Geneva; and 
 
 WHEREAS, TERESA KLEIN has distinguished herself as a 
faithful and dedicated Treasurer, exemplifying high standards of 
public service with the City of Lake Geneva; and 
 
 WHEREAS, TERESA KLEIN should be recognized and 
honored for her valuable contribution and commitment to this 
community. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, I, JIM CONNORS, Mayor of the City 
of Lake Geneva, do hereby present this Certificate of Recognition 
to TERESA KLEIN to acknowledge her contribution to the 
community and the democratic process and call upon all Lake 
Geneva residents to join me in expressing gratitude for her years of 
public service. 
 
Dated this 28th day of April, 2014. 
 
 
      ___________________________ 
      James R. Connors, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
___________________________ 
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk 
 



4 14 14 Council Minutes    1 

    
       
   

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, APRIL 14, 2014 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

MINUTES 
 
 

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order 7:02pm. 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Mott 
 
3. Roll Call 
 Present: Wall, Mott, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart, Lyon 
 Not Present: Hill (excused) 
 Also Present: Attorney Draper, Administrator Jordan, Clerk Neubeck, Director of Public Works Winkler, Chief of 

Police Rasmussen, Treasurer Klein 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

None 
 

5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 
 None 
 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for 

public hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes. 
Mary Jo Fesenmaier, 955 George Street, requests the March 26, 2014 minutes be altered regarding the posting times.  
She explained she was confused about the posting requirement and not the purpose of the meeting.  She then 
suggested an alteration to the Transfer Agreement in Item #11F to read more grammatically correct. 
 
Jim Strauss, 246 Ridge Road, suggests the City sells bricks for sidewalks and other projects where the money raised 
would go toward the City’s General Fund.  He said the Gygax Memorial is a good project in light of the organization 
raising funds which would go toward the upkeep of the memorial.  Finally, he thanked Alderman Mott for his service 
to the City in light of this being his last meeting 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence  
 Clerk Neubeck acknowledged correspondence from Dan Thompson of the League of Wisconsin Municipalities 

thanking the City for its resolution honoring him and correspondence from Dennis Loesser voicing his displeasure of 
electronic message board signs.  

 
8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of March 24, 2014; Emergency Council Meeting minutes of 

March 26, 2014; and Special City Council minutes April 7, 2014, as prepared and distributed 
Motion #1: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of March 24, 2014 with the 
change mentioned by Ms. Fesenmaier; Emergency Council Meeting minutes of March 26, 2014; and Special City 
Council minutes April 7, 2014, Alderman Wall seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



4 14 14 Council Minutes    2 

9. CONSENT AGENDA. Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the 
Council.  The request requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
A. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Heidi Uren and Robert Kempken 

 
B. Park Permit Application filed by Logan Thomas Tenney on behalf of Leadership Dynamics to use Library 

Park for Running with Open Arms on May 10, 2014 from 9:00am to 2:00pm 
 

Alderman Kupsik requested Item B to be removed from the Consent Agenda. 
 
Motion #2: Alderman Wall moved to approve the Consent Agenda, Alderman Kehoe seconded, and the 
motion passed unanimously. 
 

10.  Items removed from the Consent Agenda 
Motion #3: Alderman Kehoe moved to suspend the rules to allow the Chief of Police to speak, Alderman Mott 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Chief Rasmussen said the race originally was going to be along Route 50, but the Police Department suggested the 
course be altered to be on the Lake path instead.   
 
Motion #4: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve the Park Permit Application filed by Logan Thomas Tenney on 
behalf of Leadership Dynamics to use Library Park for Running with Open Arms on May 10, 2014 from 9:00am to 
2:00pm contingent on a route that does not take place on Route 50 and to be approved by Police Chief Rasmussen, 
Alderman Mott seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

11. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Hill 
A. Resolution 14-R24, amending the Municipal Bond Schedule 

Motion #5: Alderman Kupsik moves to approve Resolution 14-R24, amending the Municipal Bond 
Schedule, and Alderman Lyon seconded. 
 
Alderman Kupsik explained the rates have not been raised since 2011. 
 
Attorney Draper explained the State authorized municipalities to increase fees by $5, and the Municipal 
Court recommends this.  
 
Motion #5 passed unanimously. 
 

B. Discussion/Action on a contract for an Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) study 
Motion #6: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve a contract for an Other Post Employment Benefits study 
with Menard Consulting in the amount of $1,500, and Alderman Lyon seconded. 
 
Administrator Jordan explained the auditors recommended the City do this as a study was not done in a 
number of years.  The purpose is for an actuarial specific dollar amount of remaining benefits 
 
Motion #6 passed unanimously. 
 

C. Discussion/Action on North Broad Street Lighting Replacement Project bids 
Motion #7: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve a contract with Wil-Surge Electric for the North Broad 
Street Lighting Replacement Project in the amount of $118,806, and Alderman Mott seconded. 
 
Director Winkler explained the City received 5 bids, and explained the City purchased the equipment, and 
this is just for the removal and replacement. 
 
Alderman Kehoe asked what would occur with the old fixtures. 
 
Director Winkler replied the City would attempt to salvage them to sell as surplus. 



4 14 14 Council Minutes    3 

 
Alderman Taggart said that section of Broad Street is one of the best lit streets in town and suggests those 
that reside in that area should pay for it and not the City. 
 
Motion #7 passed 5-1 with Alderman Taggart voting no. 

 
D. Discussion/Action on allowing the sale of Gygax Memorial Bricks (recommended at the April 4, 2014 

Board of Park Commissioners Meeting) 
Motion #8: Alderman Kupsik moved to allow the sale of the Gygax Memorial Bricks to fund its 
maintenance fund, and Alderman Lyon seconded. 
 
Alderman Kupsik explained the project needs 25 years worth of maintenance funding and the bricks will 
be sold to do so.  He added the brick work will be done tastefully with only names of individuals and 
organizations. 
 
Alderman Wall asked if any City money will be spent on this project. 
 
Mayor Connors replied there will not be and clarified Mrs. Gail Gygax will be selling the bricks and not 
the City. 
 
Alderman Taggart said he is concerned with the City owning this monument and maintaining in perpetuity. 
 
Administrator Jordan said the City has a policy that any monument built with private money must have a 
fund to provide maintenance 
 
The motion carries 5-1 with Alderman Taggart voting no. 
 

E. Discussion/Action on a Parking Operations Supervisor contract with Sylvia Martinez-Mullally 
(recommended at the March 27, 2014 Personnel Committee Meeting) 
Motion #9: Alderman Kupsik moved to execute a contract for Parking Operations Supervisor with Sylvia 
Martinez-Mullally, and Alderman Kehoe seconded. 
 
Alderman Kehoe said Mrs. Mullally would start May 1, 2014 if the contract is approved. 
 
Motion #9 motion passed unanimously. 
 

F. Discussion/Action on a Maintenance Transfer Agreement with Walworth County for County Trunk 
Highway H from Lake Geneva City Limits to State Highway 120 
Motion #10: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve a Maintenance Transfer Agreement with Walworth 
County for County Trunk Highway H from Lake Geneva City Limits to State Highway 120 as noted and to 
include in Item #5 that will include street light maintenance at the Piggly Wiggly intersection as well as the 
grammar correction suggested by Ms. Fesenmaier in Item #11F, and Alderman Lyon seconded. 
 
Director Winkler explained the asphalt will be ground down to the sub base, damaged sections of the sub 
base will be replaced, curb and gutter will be replaced by the City, the asphalt built back to original 
specifications, and then the surface will be restriped.   
 
Mayor Connors asked if there is funding for the City for the curb and gutter work. 
 
Director Winkler replied it is already budgeted and should be between $10,000 and $15,000, but he does 
not have a unit price at this time. 
 
Alderman Kehoe asked about how Highway H would be rerouted. 
 
Director Winkler outlined some ideas that the City and County are discussing in order to keep trucks from 
driving through residential areas. 



4 14 14 Council Minutes    4 

 
Motion #10 passed unanimously. 
 

G. Discussion/Action on capital project borrowing (continued from January 21, 2014 Capital Projects 
Workshop) 
Motion #11: Alderman Kupsik moved to schedule a new Capital Projects Workshop to update this list, 
and Alderman Wall seconded. 
 
Mayor Connors instructed staff to find a date that would be amenable to the Council to hold this 
Workshop. 
 
Alderman Taggart asked when the Public Works projects would commence. 
 
Director Winkler replied this list is for three years, and most of the street work would be front loaded to 
2014. 
 
Administrator Jordan added with current interest rates being low, the City can borrow better today than it 
did in the past.  He explained the debt would be structured so that it is wrapped around the current debt. 
 
Motion #11 passed unanimously. 
 

12. Personnel Committee Recommendations – Alderman Kupsik 
A. Approval to hire a Deputy City Clerk – Treasurer (recommended at the April 10, 2014 Personnel 

Committee Meeting) 
Motion #12: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve hiring Jackie Gregoles as Deputy City Clerk-Treasurer, 
and Alderman Kehoe seconded. 
 
Alderman Kupsik explained she is currently employed with the City as the Building and Zoning Assistant. 
 
Motion #12 passed 5-0-1 with Alderman Taggart abstaining. 
 

13. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Hill 
 

A. Purchase Orders (none) 
 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $36,838.09 
Motion #13: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of $36,838.09, Alderman Wall 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 

 
C. Regular Bills in the amount of $297,623.07 

Motion #14: Alderman Kupsik Alderman Lyon 
 
Motion #14 passed 5-1 with Alderman Taggart voting no. 
 

14. Mayoral Appointments – Mayor Connors (none) 
 

15. Closed Session 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(e) for competitive bargaining reasons for Fire  
union negotiations (Administrator Jordan)  
Motion #15: Alderman Kupsik moved to go into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(e) for competitive 
bargaining reasons for Fire  union negotiations, Alderman Taggart seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting went into closed session at 7:53pm. 
 

16. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 
discussed in Closed Session 



4 14 14 Council Minutes    5 

Motion #16: Alderman Kupsik moved to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take 
action on any items discussed in Closed Session, Alderman Taggart seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting returned to open session at 8:29pm. 

 
Motion #17: Alderman Kupsik moved to instruct staff to negotiate the Fire union as discussed in Closed Session, 
Alderman Kehoe seconded, and the motion passed 5-0-1 with Alderman Wall abstaining. 

 
17. Adjournment 

Motion #18: Alderman Mott moved to adjourn, Alderman Kupsik seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:31pm. 

 
 

_______________________________ 
Tim Neubeck, City Clerk. 
 

 
 THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 

 
 
 



4 15 14 Council Organizational Minutes    1 

    
       
   

ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

TUESDAY, APRIL 15, 2014 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

MINUTES 
 
 

1. Call to Order by Mayor Connors at 6:00pm 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Roll Call 
Present: Connors, Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart, Lyon 
Also Present: Attorney Draper, Administrator Jordan, Clerk Neubeck, Director of Public Works Winkler, 
Treasurer Klein  
 

4. Invocation by Pastor David Strang 
  

5. Swearing in of newly elected officials 
Clerk Neubeck had the newly elected officials speak their oath of office. 
 

6. Welcome by Mayor Connors 
 

7. Election of Council President 
Alderman Kehoe nominated Alderman Kupsik as Council President, Alderman Wall seconded. 
 
Motion #1: Alderman Taggart moved to close the discussion and unanimously elect Alderman Kupsik as Council 
Present, Alderman Wall seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

8. Election of Council Vice-President 
Alderman Kehoe nominated Alderman Wall for Council Vice-President, and Alderman Lyon seconded. 
 
Motion #2: Alderman Taggart moved to close the discussion and unanimously elect Alderman Wall as Council 
Vice-President, Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

9. Appointments to the Standing Committees by Mayor Connors 
Mayor Connors read off his appointments to standing committees. 
  
Motion #3: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve appointments to the standing committees as presented, Alderman 
Taggart seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

10. Council Appointments to Boards and Commissions by Mayor Connors 
Clerk Neubeck read off Mayor Connors’ appointments to boards and commissions. 
 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



4 15 14 Council Organizational Minutes    2 

Motion#4: Alderman Hill moved to approve appointments to boards and commissions as presented, Alderman 
Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

11. Forward Citizen Appointments to Boards and Commissions by Mayor Connors to the April 28, 2014 City 
Council meeting 
Mayor Connors announced his citizen appointments will be presented at the April 28, 2014 City Council meeting. 
 

12. Resolution 14-R25, designating the public depositories for the City of Lake Geneva 
Motion #5: Alderman Taggart moved to approve Resolution 14-R25, designating the public depositories for the 
City of Lake Geneva, Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

13. Designation of the official newspaper for the City of Lake Geneva. 
Motion #6: Alderman Wall moved to designate the Lake Geneva Regional News the official newspaper of the City 
of Lake Geneva, Alderman Kehoe seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.   
 

14. Adjournment 
Motion #7: Alderman Hill moved to adjourn, Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:16pm. 
 

 
_______________________________ 
Tim Neubeck, City Clerk. 
 
 

 THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 
 

 





Page 1 of 10 
Y:\412\PLAN COMM MTGS - MINUTES\2014\April 21, 2014 Plan Commission Minutes 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

 

MONDAY, APRIL 21, 2014 - 6:30 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 

MINUTES 
 
 1. Meeting called to order by Mayor Connors at 6:30 PM. 
 
 2. Roll Call 

Present  Kupsik, Gibbs, Flower, Skates, Poetzinger, Robers, Connors 
Also Present   Administrator Jordan, Planner Slavney, Attorney Draper, Gregoles 

 
 3. Approve Minutes of March 17, 2014 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 
 
 MOTION #1 
 Poetzinger/Skates moved to approve the Minutes of 3/17/14 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 
 The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 4.  Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 

items.  Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. 
  
  PUBLIC SPEAKER #1  Jim Fuss – 1150 Park Drive, Unit #1106, Lake Geneva 
 
  COMMENTS (Comments made regarding item #10 which is a public hearing item – must speak at that time.) 
  Mr. Fuss discussed his concerns regarding Item #8 & 9 regarding McMurr / Prairiewind Condominiums.  Specifically concerns of 

reaching their cap of 30% per the Freddy Mack / Fannie Mae guidelines, with the additional units proposed.  Also, Mr. Fuss 
wanted it to be clear that these units are to be sold and occupied by owner and not used as investments.  He also commented 
on concerns about the common ground landscaping, sprinkler system, etc. being uniform with the existing units and not 
becoming a burden on the association members.  His last item of concern was to see that the practice of having a new owner 
buying from the developer pay the association a three month upfront initiation fee.  They would like that to stay in place. 

   
  PUBLIC SPEAKER #2 Spyro Condos – 1760 Hillcrest Drive, Lake Geneva 
 

COMMENTS Mr. Condos has concerns that item #12 should come before item #11 on the agenda. 
The Mayor confirmed that it was discussed at the Staff meeting and there will be a change in the proceedings on these items. 
 

  PUBLIC SPEAKER #3  Terry O’Neil – 954 George Street, Lake Geneva 
 

COMMENTS Mr. O’Neil has concerns and comments regarding item #7 & 8. 
He commented on his concerns of the growth and development destroying our small town. 

 
 5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence.  
 Gregoles – A letter from Diane Muzzy was received today 4/21/14 regarding 421 Baker Street agenda items.  A copy was 

distributed to the Plan Commission members and is on file with the clerk for anyone who wishes to see it.  Also regarding the 
same agenda items there is a letter from the Ahnert’s that was already included in the packets. 

 
 6.  Downtown Design Review.  – None 
  



Page 2 of 10 
Y:\412\PLAN COMM MTGS - MINUTES\2014\April 21, 2014 Plan Commission Minutes 

7. Review and recommendation to extend the General Development Plan (GDP) and the Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) for 
Southwind Prairie II, LLC for an additional five years through April 2019. 

 
DISCUSSION 
Robers – Southwind asked for a 5-year extension to finish out their previously approved development.  

 
MOTION #2 
Kupsik/Skates moved to extend the General Development Plan (GDP) and the Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) for Southwind 
Prairie II, LLC for an additional five years through April 2019.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
8 Review and recommendation to extend the Planned Development (PD) and the Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) with 

revisions for Prairie Wind Condominium for an additional five years through April 2019. 
 

DISCUSSION 
Robers/Mayor Connors – This is the same infrastructure with no additional load and a possible reduction in number of units that 
will be built.  This will allow them to continue to build out the remainder of this project. It meets all the conditions, as does Item 
#7 on the agenda. 
 
MOTION #3 
Skates/Gibbs moved to extend the Planned Development (PD) and the Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) with revisions for 
Prairie Wind Condominium for an additional five years through April 2019.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
DISCUSSION 

 Skates/Robers – Clarification on six unit to a five unit option.   
 Kupsik – How many times can a developer come back and extend their plan?  Do we have a limit? 
 Attorney Draper – They can come back and do it several times. 
 

 SUSPEND THE RULES AND GO TO ITEM #10 MOTION #4 
Mayor Connors/Skates - moved to suspend the rules and move to item #10. 
The motion carried unanimously. 
Go to Item #10, and then back to Item #9. 

 
9. Review and recommendation on a Land Division Review Application filed by McMurr I, LLC, 351 W. Hubbard St., Suite 610, 

Chicago, IL, 60654 to amend the Condominium Plat for Prairie Wind Condominiums, Tax Key No. ZPRW 00054A.  
 

DISCUSSION 
Slavney stated that he is very comfortable with the recommendation. 

 
MOTION #7 
Kupsik/Skates moved to approve the Land Division Review Application filed by McMurr I, LLC, 351 W. Hubbard St., Suite 610, 
Chicago, IL, 60654 to amend the Condominium Plat for Prairie Wind Condominiums, Tax Key No. ZPRW 00054A.  
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 SUSPEND THE RULES AND GO TO ITEM #12 MOTION #8 
Kupsik/Gibbs moved to suspend the rules and move to item #12.  The motion carried unanimously. 
Go to Item #12, and then back to Item #11. 

 
10. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Precise Implement Plan (PIP) Amendment filed by McMurr I, LLC, 351 W. Hubbard 

St., Suite 610, Chicago, IL, 60654 for Prairie Wind Condominium to allow for an initial five unit building  instead of the 
approved six unit building and to allow either a five unit or six unit building for the remainder of the building pads, Tax Key 
No. ZPRW 00054A. 

 
SPEAKER #1 Jim Howe – Attorney at Godfrey Law Firm, Elkhorn, WI 

 
DISCUSSION 
Presentation by Mr. Howe regarding the principle parts of the PIP amendment as stated in Item #10.  



Page 3 of 10 
Y:\412\PLAN COMM MTGS - MINUTES\2014\April 21, 2014 Plan Commission Minutes 

AGENDA ITEM #10 CONT. 
 

DISCUSSION Cont. 
Mr. Howe also addressed some concerns stated by the public regarding the road issues. 
A discussion ensued between Mr. Howe and the Plan Commission members regarding number of units, parking, etc. 
 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 Jim Fuss – 1150 Park Drive, Unit #1106, Lake Geneva 
 
COMMENTS 
Mr. Fuss, President of the Condominium Association, voiced his concerns regarding the proposed 2 car side by side garages in 
relation to the main water lines that go through that courtyard and potential future plumbing issues.  Mr. Howe came forward 
and clarified that the curb cuts are going to be modified, however, the existing outline of the curb and gutter would remain 
unchanged.  Mr. Fuss then asked what would happen to the ‘construction’ road, if the developer pulled the plug on the project. 
Would it be converted to a permanent road?  Mr. Howe confirmed that a Developer’s Agreement will be worked out with the 
City (at a later time), to assure that the road is completed as a finished road for you. 

 
MOTION #5 
Flower/Poetzinger moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Slavney  –  I like the idea of the Developer’s Agreement to require the completion of the road.  I would suggest we talk to Mr. 
Winkler to see if any other changes within Townline Road may also be necessary for this extra access point, such as a turn lane. 

 
MOTION #6 
Mayor Connors/Kupsik moved to approve the Precise Implement Plan (PIP) Amendment filed by McMurr I, LLC, 351 W. Hubbard 
St., Suite 610, Chicago, IL, 60654 for Prairie Wind Condominium to allow for an initial five unit building instead of the approved 
six-unit building and to allow either a five unit or six unit building for the remainder of the building pads, Tax Key No. 
ZPRW00054A.  To include a satisfactory Developers Agreement and satisfaction between the developer and the City engineer 
regarding the specifics on the road engineering and also staff recommendations. The motion carried unanimously. 
Go back to Item #9 now. 
 

11. Review and recommendation on a Land Division Review Application filed by McMurr II, LLC, 351 W. Hubbard St., Suite 610, 
Chicago, IL, 60654 to amend the Condominium Plat for phase 1 of the Summerhaven of Lake Geneva Condominium 
Development, Legal Description as follows: 

SUMMERHAVEN OF LAKE GENEVA CONDOMINIUM –  
THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST ¼ OF THE SOUTHEAST ¼ OF SECTION 36, TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, AND THE 
NORTHEAST ¼ OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 1, TOWN 1 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, 
WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
BEGINNING AT THE ORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 754, RECORDED AS DOCUMENT 
NO. 28944 OF WALWORTH COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEYS, SAID POINT LOCATED S 89DEG 31MIN 36SEC W, 733.28 
FEET FROM THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 36 (T2N, R17E); THENCE S 01DEG 33MIN 07SEC E, ALONG 
THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1 CSM 754, 65.01 FEET; THENCE S 89DEG 38MIN 02SEC W, 340.89 FEET; THENCE S 
04DEG 56MIN 22SEC E, 161.61 FEET; THENCE N 89DEG 41MIN 51SEC W, 124.31 FEET; THENCE N 06DEG 43 MIN 55 
SEC W, 226.04 FEET; THENCE S 89DEG 55MIN 25SEC W, 103.47 FEET; THENCE N 00DEG 11MIN 05SEC W, 311.51 
FEET; THENCE N 88DEG 58MIN 07SEC E, 199.39 FEET; THENCE S 86DEG 27MIN 48SEC E, 126.62 FEET; THENCE N 
88DEG 41MIN 15SEC E, 42.80 FEET; THENCE N 01DEG 12MIN 03SEC W, 16.91 FEET; THENCE N 89DEG 31MIN 07SEC 
E, 24.01 FEET; THENCE N 01DEG 55MIN 11SEC W, 134.92 FEET; THENCE N 00DEG 41MIN 12SEC W, 50.00 FEET; 
THENCE N 89DEG 18MIN 48SEC E, 239.56 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST LINE OF WELLS STREET; THENCE S 37DEG 55MIN 
32SEC E ALONG WELLS STREET, 202.94 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF LAKE GENEVA BOULEVARD; THENCE S 01DEG 
34MIN 47SEC E, ALONG SAID BOULEVARD, 348.82 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID CSM 754; THENCE S 89DEG 
37MIN 23SEC W, 90.50 FEET; THENCE CONTINUE ALONG SAID CSM, S 89DEG 38MIN 40SEC W, 89.98 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 8.00 ACRES OF LAND MORE OR LESS. (END OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION) - 750 LAKE 
GENEVA BOULEVARD 

  



Page 4 of 10 
Y:\412\PLAN COMM MTGS - MINUTES\2014\April 21, 2014 Plan Commission Minutes 

AGENDA ITEM #11 CONT. 
 

MOTION #10 
Kupsik/Flower moved to continue the Land Division Review Application filed by McMurr II, LLC, 351 W. Hubbard St., Suite 610, 
Chicago, IL, 60654 to amend the Condominium Plat for phase 1 of the Summerhaven of Lake Geneva Condominium 
Development, Legal Description as stated above, to the May Plan Commission meeting.  The motion carried unanimously.  
Go to Item #13 now. 
 

12. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Precise Implement Plan (PIP) Amendment filed by McMurr II, LLC, 351 W. Hubbard 
St., Suite 610, Chicago, IL, 60654 to allow the developer to reduce the number of condominium dwelling units from thirty-
four (34) to twenty-nine (29), Legal Description as follows: 

   SUMMERHAVEN OF LAKE GENEVA CONDOMINIUM –  
THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST ¼ OF THE SOUTHEAST ¼ OF SECTION 36, TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, AND THE 
NORTHEAST ¼ OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 1, TOWN 1 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, 
WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
BEGINNING AT THE ORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 754, RECORDED AS DOCUMENT 
NO. 28944 OF WALWORTH COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEYS, SAID POINT LOCATED S 89DEG 31MIN 36SEC W, 733.28 
FEET FROM THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 36 (T2N, R17E); THENCE S 01DEG 33MIN 07SEC E, ALONG 
THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1 CSM 754, 65.01 FEET; THENCE S 89DEG 38MIN 02SEC W, 340.89 FEET; THENCE S 
04DEG 56MIN 22SEC E, 161.61 FEET; THENCE N 89DEG 41MIN 51SEC W, 124.31 FEET; THENCE N 06DEG 43 MIN 55 
SEC W, 226.04 FEET; THENCE S 89DEG 55MIN 25SEC W, 103.47 FEET; THENCE N 00DEG 11MIN 05SEC W, 311.51 
FEET; THENCE N 88DEG 58MIN 07SEC E, 199.39 FEET; THENCE S 86DEG 27MIN 48SEC E, 126.62 FEET; THENCE N 
88DEG 41MIN 15SEC E, 42.80 FEET; THENCE N 01DEG 12MIN 03SEC W, 16.91 FEET; THENCE N 89DEG 31MIN 07SEC 
E, 24.01 FEET; THENCE N 01DEG 55MIN 11SEC W, 134.92 FEET; THENCE N 00DEG 41MIN 12SEC W, 50.00 FEET; 
THENCE N 89DEG 18MIN 48SEC E, 239.56 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST LINE OF WELLS STREET; THENCE S 37DEG 55MIN 
32SEC E ALONG WELLS STREET, 202.94 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF LAKE GENEVA BOULEVARD; THENCE S 01DEG 
34MIN 47SEC E, ALONG SAID BOULEVARD, 348.82 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID CSM 754; THENCE S 89DEG 
37MIN 23SEC W, 90.50 FEET; THENCE CONTINUE ALONG SAID CSM, S 89DEG 38MIN 40SEC W, 89.98 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 8.00 ACRES OF LAND MORE OR LESS. (END OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION) - 750 LAKE 
GENEVA BOULEVARD 

 
SPEAKER #1 Jim Howe – Attorney at Godfrey Law Firm, Elkhorn, WI 
Presentation by Mr. Howe regarding the principle parts of the PIP amendment as stated in Item #12.  
Mr. Howe also addressed some staff recommendations regarding the build out of a road to Lake Geneva Blvd., and abandon the 
Wells Street access due to poor angle/traffic.  The City would like to see it used for Utilities and that is fine with Mr. Howe. 

 
DISCUSSION 
Kupsik commented on concerns that the existing utilities, for example the retention ponds, drainage systems, etc. are still 
operational and functional after sitting idle for so many years.  Mr. Howe confirmed that it would be the developer’s 
responsibility until the construction is done and then it would be turned over to the association and would become a common 
element expense of the association. 
 
Slavney commented that several members of City staff inspected the storm water facilities and feel that they need to be 
cleaned at this point in time.  I suggest that this be part of a Developer’s Agreement that is going to be needed to move forward 
on this proposed project.  Further discussion continued by Mr. Howe and members of the Plan Commission regarding the Wells 
Street access and fencing concerns. 

 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 Bruce Jaloszynski – 914 Lake Geneva Blvd., Lake Geneva 
 
COMMENTS   Mr. Jaloszynski voiced his concerns about the hours and days that the construction would be going on and who 
will enforce them?  He also expressed concerns about the entrance at Wells Street which was originally agreed upon, back in 
2004) that it would NOT be a through street. 

 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #2 Laura Wall – 245 Summerhaven Lane, Lake Geneva 

 
  



Page 5 of 10 
Y:\412\PLAN COMM MTGS - MINUTES\2014\April 21, 2014 Plan Commission Minutes 

AGENDA ITEM #12 CONT. 
 

COMMENTS Ms. Wall voiced concerns regarding the need for a meeting with the home owners before the Home Owners 
Association by-laws are changed, confusion regarding the roads/drainage and clarity of plans for the existing Manor House / 
Club House and pool. 
 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #3 John Billings – 808 Lake Geneva Blvd., Lake Geneva 
 
COMMENTS Mr. Billings has concerns about who is responsible for the road and deteriorating fencing that needs repair. 

 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #4 Spyro Condos – 1760 Hillcrest Drive & also a property owner in Summerhaven, Lake Geneva 
 
COMMENTS Concerns about the Home Owners Association itself.  As an owner for 1 ½ years now he has never been to a 
meeting or seen the minutes from a meeting.  He also has concerns of the drainage and road / traffic issues.  Mr. Condos also 
brought the letter that the home owners were sent asking for a signature prior to any meetings being held.  Mr. Condos 
suggests tabling or continuing this until the developer and association have time to meet and discuss all important facts and 
questions. 
The letter referenced is from the Association President and sent to the members of the association.  It was not dated but said a 
response was needed before the Plan Commission meeting on 4-28-14. 

 
RESPONSE:  Mr. Howe responded to the comments of the public and addressed all of their issues. 
He assured them that they are trying to schedule a meeting with the association to discuss all issues of concern.  
  
PUBLIC SPEAKER #4 Cont. Spyro Condos - 1760 Hillcrest Drive, Lake Geneva 
 
COMMENTS Mr. Condos stated his additional concerns about the club house plans after everything has been completed. 
He stated that he would like to see the original paperwork/minutes from 2004 with regards to concerns about congestion. 
Mr. Howe Responded and then Mr. Condos at which point the Mayor interjected as the time limit had exceeded five minutes. 
 
Skates/Slavney - Clarification of staff discussion regarding Fire Dept. turn around. 
 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 Cont. Bruce Jaloszynski – 914 Lake Geneva Blvd., Lake Geneva 
 
COMMENTS Mr. Jaloszynski stated that he was at all the meetings and it was originally to be a gated community.  He expressed 
his concerns of the major changes being discussed at tonight’s meeting and desire to see the minutes from the past Plan 
Commission meetings. 

 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #3 Cont. John Billings – 808 Lake Geneva Blvd., Lake Geneva 
 
COMMENTS Mr. Billings also expressed his concerns of the major changes being discussed at tonight’s meeting.  It is his 
understanding that they are going to put a Club House and pool right next to his house and a road.  He would like to know who 
is going to be responsible for this property as well. 
 
RESPONSE Mr. Howe responded to the concerns voiced and stated that they would take responsibility now.   

 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #4 Cont. Spyro Condos - 1760 Hillcrest Drive, Lake Geneva 
 
COMMENTS What are they planning to do with the Club house when done using it for their sales? 
 
RESPONSE Mr. Howe stated that they would sell it, but not until after they build the Club house and the pool. 
   
DISCUSSION 
Mayor Connors and the Plan Commissioners would like to see the minutes from 2004. 
Kupsik stated that he thinks there are a lot of questions that need to be answered and the association needs to get with the 
developer before moving forward on this.  He suggested that it be continued. 

  



Page 6 of 10 
Y:\412\PLAN COMM MTGS - MINUTES\2014\April 21, 2014 Plan Commission Minutes 

AGENDA ITEM #12 CONT. 
 
MOTION #9 
Mayor Connors/Skates moved to continue, including the public hearing, to the May Planning Commission and to pull the original 
minutes regarding the Precise Implement Plan (PIP) Amendment filed by McMurr II, LLC, 351 W. Hubbard Street, Suite 610, 
Chicago, IL, 60654 to allow the developer to reduce the number of condominium dwelling units from thirty-four (34) to twenty-
nine (29), Legal Description as stated above, to include concerns about drainage and staff recommendations. 
The motion to continue carried unanimously. 
Go back to Item #11 now 

 
13. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Stop-N-Go of Madison, Inc., 2934 Fish Hatchery 

Road, Madison, WI 53713, to install an electronic message board displaying LED fuel prices at 896 Wells Street, Tax Key No. 
ZLB 00008. 

 
SPEAKER #1  Andrew Bowman, President of Stop-N-Go Stores – 2934 Fish Hatchery Road, Madison, WI  53713 

 Mr. Bowman is present to answer any questions that the Commission may have. 
 

DISCUSSION 
Mayor Connors/Kupsik/Slavney briefly discussed the ideas and layout of the proposed signage with Mr. Bowman, including 
landscaping. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
MOTION #11 
Skates/Kupsik moved to close the public hearing re the Conditional Use Application filed by Stop-N-Go of Madison, Inc., 2934 
Fish Hatchery Road, Madison, WI 53713, to install an electronic message board displaying LED fuel prices at 896 Wells Street, 
Tax Key No. ZLB 00008.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION #12 
Kupsik/Gibbs moved to approve the Conditional Use Application filed by Stop-N-Go of Madison, Inc., 2934 Fish Hatchery Road, 
Madison, WI 53713, to install an electronic message board displaying LED fuel prices at 896 Wells Street, Tax Key No. ZLB 00008, 
including the recommendation by Mr. Slavney to install six Rug Junipers rather than the proposed landscaping. 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 DISCUSSION 
 Mayor Connors, Slavney and Skates had a brief discussion regarding monument sign issues and also suggested landscaping. 
 
14. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Phillip Bona, N1749 East Beach Drive, Lake 

Geneva, WI 53147, to open an Indoor Commercial Entertainment (Restaurant) in a Central Business (CB) Zoning District 
located at 848 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00335. 

 
SPEAKER #1 Phillip Bona – 848 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 

 Mr. Bona gave a brief overview of the proposal. 
 

DISCUSSION 
Mayor Connors and the Plan Commission requested more details and clarification on the layout, which Mr. Bona provided. 
Discussion also revolved around a letter from the Fire Dept. regarding installation of a sprinkler system at some point. 
Robers discussed some further details on the signage as well. 
Mayor Connors Noted:  The applicant will need to come back for approval via Downtown Design Review on the signage. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT - None 

 
MOTION #13 
Kupsik/Poetzinger moved to close the public hearing re the Conditional Use Application filed by Phillip Bona, N1749 East Beach 
Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to open an Indoor Commercial Entertainment (Restaurant) in a Central Business (CB) Zoning 
District located at 848 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00335.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 



Page 7 of 10 
Y:\412\PLAN COMM MTGS - MINUTES\2014\April 21, 2014 Plan Commission Minutes 

AGENDA ITEM #14 CONT. 
 
MOTION #14 
Kupsik/Skates moved to approve the Conditional Use Application filed by Phillip Bona, N1749 East Beach Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 
53147, to open an Indoor Commercial Entertainment (Restaurant) in a Central Business (CB) Zoning District located at 848 Main 
Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00335; including staff recommendations and also the finding of facts noted in the staff report. The 
motion carried unanimously. 

 
15. Review and Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map submitted on by Ronald 

J. Amann, W3430 Park Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for land located in the extra-territorial plat review area at W3430 Park 
Drive, and being in the Town of Geneva. 

  
DISCUSSION 
ROBERS stated that this has already been approved by Geneva Town Board and the County; and our City engineer has also 
reviewed and any corrections have been made. 

 
MOTION #15 
Kupsik/Gibbs moved to approve the Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map submitted on by Ronald J. 
Amann, W3430 Park Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for land located in the extra-territorial plat review area at W3430 Park Drive, 
and being in the Town of Geneva.  The motion carried unanimously. 

  
 DISCUSSION 

Flower requested some clarification of packet information. 
 
 SUSPEND THE RULES AND GO TO ITEM #17 MOTION #16  

Mayor Connors/Skates moved to suspend the rules to move to Item #17.  The motion carried unanimously. 
Go to Item #17, and then back to Item #16. 

 
16. Review and Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map submitted by Geneva 

Bay Club, 327 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to combine the properties at 421 Baker Street and 304 Wells Street, Tax 
Key No’s ZOP 00352 and ZOP 00352A. 

 
DISCUSSION 
Robers commented on the CSM reviewed by Mr. Slavney. 
Flower requested some clarification of property surrounding proposed location. 

 
MOTION #19 
Mayor Connors/Skates moved to approve the Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map submitted by 
Geneva Bay Club, 327 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to combine the properties at 421 Baker Street and 304 Wells 
Street, Tax Key No’s ZOP 00352 and ZOP 00352A and the CSM to match the City engineer’s letter. 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 SUSPEND THE RULES AND GO TO ITEM #18 MOTION #20  

Mayor Connors/Skates moved to suspend the rules to move to Item #18.  The motion carried unanimously. 
Go to Item #18 now. 

 
17. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Geneva Bay Club, 327 Wrigley Drive, Lake 

Geneva, WI 53147 for a Group Development in the General Business (GB) zoning district on a CSM created by the combining 
of Tax Key No’s ZOP 00352 and ZOP 00352A. 

 
SPEAKER #1  Bethany Suza & Andrew Fritz – 327 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva 

 Bethany gave a brief presentation regarding the proposed group development. 
 

DISCUSSION 
Flower/Robers/Skates commented on some details of the recommendation for clarification. 
 



Page 8 of 10 
Y:\412\PLAN COMM MTGS - MINUTES\2014\April 21, 2014 Plan Commission Minutes 

AGENDA ITEM #17 CONT. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT - None 

 
MOTION #17 
Flower/Poetzinger moved to close the public hearing re the Conditional Use Application filed by Geneva Bay Club, 327 Wrigley 
Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for a Group Development in the General Business (GB) zoning district on a CSM created by the 
combining of Tax Key No’s ZOP 00352 and ZOP 00352A.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
DISCUSSION 
Slavney stated that the applicant did a very good job of presentation; he saw no complications and recommended the approval. 
Mayor Connors/Robers commented on some staff meeting notes. 
 
MOTION #18 
Kupsik/Flower moved to approve the Conditional Use Application filed by Geneva Bay Club, 327 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 
53147 for a Group Development in the General Business (GB) zoning district on a CSM created by the combining of Tax Key No’s 
ZOP 00352 and ZOP 00352A, to include finding of fact as listed in the Staff report.  The motion carried unanimously. 
Go back to Item #16 now. 

 
18.  Review and Recommendation on an Application for Site Plan Review for landscape and parking lot alteration filled by Geneva 

Bay Club, 327 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for land located on a CSM created by the combining of Tax Key No’s ZOP 
00352 and ZOP 00352A. 

 
SPEAKER #1 Bethany Suza – 327 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva 

 Ms. Suza gave a brief presentation regarding the proposed site plan. 
 Ms. Suza also discussed comments and a letter from the Fire Dept. as shown on a map she handed around for the Plan 

Commission to review. 
 

DISCUSSION 
Flowers/Skates and Ms. Suza discussed clarification on items such as dumpsters/garbage disposal method, as well as signage, 
landscaping and color scheme.  Mayor Connors/Robers discussed sidewalks and tree issues briefly. 
 
MOTION #21 
Skates/Flower moved to approve the Application for Site Plan Review for landscape and parking lot alteration filed by Geneva 
Bay Club, 327 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for land located on a CSM created by the combining of Tax Key No’s ZOP 
00352 and ZOP 00352A including the staff recommendations, the City engineer’s comments dated April 10, 2014 and a Fire 
Dept. letter dated April 1, 2014, and a further note that if trees were ever lost a sidewalk be considered to be placed in the area. 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
19. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Paul Lauterbach, 914 Bennett Ct. Walworth, WI 

53184 on behalf of Lake Geneva Tennis Club, to operate and Indoor Tennis Club (Physical Activity Studio) in the Planned 
Business Park (PBP) zoning district in a proposed building on Veterans Parkway Tax Key No’s ZLGBP 200029 & ZLGBP 200030. 

 
SPEAKER #1 Thomas Connelly (representing Lake Geneva Tennis LLC and Mr. Paul Lauterbach) - 914 Bennett Ct., Walworth, WI 

  
COMMENTS Mr. Connelly gave a brief presentation regarding the proposed recommendation and also submitted a letter dated 
April 21, 2014 from Lake Geneva Economic Development Corp. endorsing the LG Tennis LLC plans and recommends approval to 
the Commission. *The letter will be on file with the Clerk for any further review. 

 
DISCUSSION 
Mr. Connelly and the Plan Commission discussed clarification of the lots and floor/site plan. 

 
SPEAKER #2 Paul Lauterbach - 914 Bennett Ct., Walworth, WI 
 
COMMENTS Mr. Lauterbach spoke on tournaments and what type of draw they would get.  In general the number of 
participants would range from 32 - 50 participants with varying start times.  Individuals would come from all over the Midwest 
area. 



Page 9 of 10 
Y:\412\PLAN COMM MTGS - MINUTES\2014\April 21, 2014 Plan Commission Minutes 

AGENDA ITEM #19 CONT. 
 
Flower/Skates requested samples and clarification of the materials for façade.  Samples were submitted to the Commission to 
view. 
 
SPEAKER #3 Andy Demure, Director of the development corporation 
Mr. Demure clarified the details of the building exterior. 

 
Attorney Draper asked who owns the property. 
Mr. Connelly responded that it is leased and then purchased by end of 5th year. 
 
Flower/Thomas Connelly discussed the acoustics and the roof material. 
Flowers commented that she doesn’t fit within the architecture of the other buildings in the area and would like to see some 
dormers and better landscaping added. 
 
Mayor Connors/Slavney discussed ways to break-up the exterior with some landscaping. 
Slavney also suggested connecting the sidewalks along Edwards Blvd. 

  
PUBLIC COMMENT - None 
 
MOTION #22 
Kupsik/Skates moved to close the public hearing. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
DISCUSSION 
Attorney Draper commented on owner responsibilities. 
Skates, Robers and Flowers commented on and clarified details of the application. 

 
MOTION #23 
Kupsik/Gibbs moved to approve the Conditional Use Application filed by Paul Lauterbach, 914 Bennett Ct. Walworth, WI 53184 
on behalf of Lake Geneva Tennis Club, to operate and Indoor Tennis Club (Physical Activity Studio) in the Planned Business Park 
(PBP) zoning district in a proposed building on Veterans Parkway Tax Key No’s ZLGBP 200029 & ZLGBP 200030, including staff 
recommendations specifically that the state of Wisconsin building approval be acquired, also that they meet the City engineer’s 
letter dated April 10, 2014, that they meet the attorney’s requests that the Lake Geneva Economic Development Corporation 
being responsible as long as they are in control of the property, and that a bike rack be added. 
The motion carried 5/1(Flowers against). 

 
20. Public Hearing and recommendation to establish new Zoning Code Amendments regarding Nonconforming Situations. 
 

DISCUSSION 
Slavney gave a brief review and presentation of the recommended proposal. 
He, the Mayor and the Plan Commission discussed and clarified the items in the shaded areas on page 7. 

 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 Terry O’Neil – 954 George Street, Lake Geneva 
 
COMMENTS 
Mr. O’Neil stated that he believes this is an excellent proposal and he is in favor of it. 
He also pointed out a small error in the verbiage that should be corrected. 
 
MOTION #24 
Skates/Kupsik moved to close the public hearing. The motion carried unanimously. 

 
DISCUSSION 
Kupsik/Slavney discussed situations where this would have a negative effect, as well as any down sides to the proposal. 

  



Page 10 of 10 
Y:\412\PLAN COMM MTGS - MINUTES\2014\April 21, 2014 Plan Commission Minutes 

AGENDA ITEM #20 CONT. 
 
MOTION #25 
Mayor Connors/Kupsik moved to approve the recommendation to establish new Zoning Code Amendments regarding 
Nonconforming Situations, including the modification under proposed item #7 dealing with vertical expansion, it could be 
applied for with a conditional use.  The motion carried unanimously. 

  
21.  Adjournment 
 

MOTION #26 
Skates/Flower motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:46 pm.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
/s/ Jackie Gregoles, Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant 
 
THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION 

 













































































































CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 14-R26 
 

 
A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Stop-N-Go of Madison, 
Inc., 2934 Fish Hatchery Road, Madison, WI 53713.  
 
         WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Stop-N-Go of 
Madison, Inc., 2934 Fish Hatchery Road, Madison, WI 53713; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on April 21, 2014; and, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to install an electronic message board displaying 
LED fuel prices located at 896 Wells Street, Tax Key No. ZLB 00008 pursuant to City staff 
review and that the applicant plant six (6) Rug Junipers instead the proposed vegetation.   
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 28th day of 
April, 2014. 
   

                 
________________________________ 

                            James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST:              
 
 
         
_______________________________ 
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk 
 
 
  





























CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 14-R27 
 

 
A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Phillip Bona, N1749 East 
Beach Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147.  
 
         WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Phillip Bona, 
N1749 East Beach Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on April 21, 2014; and, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to open an Indoor Commercial Entertainment 
(Restaurant) in a Central Business (CB) Zoning District located at 848 Main Street, Tax Key No.  
ZOP 00335 pursuant to City staff review, comments, and fact finding.   
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 28th day of 
April, 2014. 
   

                 
________________________________ 

                            James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST:              
 
 
         
_______________________________ 
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk 
 
 
  







































































CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 14-R28 
 

 
A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Geneva Bay Club, 327 
Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147.  
 
         WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Geneva Bay 
Club, 327 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on April 21, 2014; and, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit for a Group Development in the General Business 
(GB) Zoning District on a Certified Survey Map (CSM) created by the combining of Tax Key 
No’s ZOP 00352 and ZOP 00352A pursuant to City staff review, comments, and fact finding.   
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 28th day of 
April, 2014. 
   

                 
________________________________ 

                            James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST:              
 
 
         
_______________________________ 
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk 
 
 
  

































































CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 14-R29 
 

 
A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Paul Lauterbach, 914 
Bennett Ct. Walworth, WI 53184 on behalf of Lake Geneva Tennis Club.  
 
         WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Paul Lauterbach, 
914 Bennett Ct. Walworth, WI 53184; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on April 21, 2014; and, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to operate and Indoor Tennis Club (Physical 
Activity Studio) in the Planned Business Park (PBP) Zoning District in a proposed building on 
Veterans Parkway Tax Key No’s ZLGBP 200029 & ZLGBP 200030 pursuant to the requirement 
that a letter from the Lake Geneva Development Corporation be drafted to include them up until 
such time that land is sold to the Lake Geneva Tennis Club, City staff review and comments,  
City Engineer’s letter dated April 10, 2014, and a sidewalk extend to the bike trail and bike rack 
at the entrance.   
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 28th day of 
April, 2014. 
   

                 
________________________________ 

                            James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST:              
 
 
         
_______________________________ 
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk 
 
 
  

































































 
 

 

TO:    MAYOR JIM CONNORS AND COMMON COUNCIL 

FROM:    CITY ADMINISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN 

DATE:    APRIL 28, 2014 

RE:    AGREEMENT WITH GOVERNMENT PAYMENT SERVICES, INC. 

 

Background:  Staff has been researching companies that process credit card payments.  After 

reviewing several firms, staff is recommending Government Payment Services, Inc.  By utilizing their 

services, City staff will be able to accept credit cards at the front counter. There is no charge to the City 

and all equipment is provided free of charge.  The firm that we are currently using for the Municipal 

Court charged the City $5,367 since 2012. Staff recommends that the Common Council approve the 

participation agreement between the City and Government Payment Services, Inc. 

Recommendation:  Approve the Participation Agreement between the City of Lake Geneva and 

Government Payment Service, Inc. 

   



©2010; 2012 Government Payment Service, Inc.  WI-City of Lake Geneva, 2014Apr24 

GPS Agree. No.:  WI-CITYOFLAKEGENEVA, 2014APR24 Page 1 of 9 
GPS PA - Governmental, REV2014MAR31 

PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT 

Participant Name: CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
Address: 626 GENEVA STREET 
City, State, Zip: LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147 
Main Voice Phone: (262) 248-3673 
Web Address:    

referred to herein as “Participant” and Government Payment Service, Inc. (d/b/a GovPayNet®), a Delaware 
corporation having a principal place of business at 7102 Lakeview Parkway West Drive, Indianapolis, Indiana 
46268 (“GPS”).  

WHEREAS, GPS has assembled and supports the “GovPayNet Payment Network,” consisting of governmental 
entities that have each contracted with GPS to accept payments on their behalf made by cardholders through GPS; and 

WHEREAS, GPS accepts credit cards and debit cards carrying the American Express®, Discover®, MasterCard® and 
Visa® brands from cardholders and, in accordance with the rules and requirements of such credit and debit card 
companies, executes payments made by these cardholders to participants in the GovPayNet Payment Network; and 

WHEREAS, in order to improve Participant services and enhance administration, Participant desires to join the 
GovPayNet Payment Network and accept payments from GPS, with such support services as GPS provides; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual provisions contained herein and other good and valuable 
consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, Participant and GPS agree as follows: 

1. Recitals.   

The above recitals are by this reference incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement. 

2. Term and Termination. 

2.1 This Agreement shall become effective upon the date it is fully executed and in GPS’s possession 
and continue for five years, automatically renewing for additional one year periods unless terminated 
earlier as provided herein. 

2.2 Participant may terminate this Agreement upon 30 days’ written notice to GPS.   

2.3 GPS may terminate this Agreement (a) upon 30 days written notice prior to its annual expiration 
date, (b) upon 30 days written notice if Participant fails to comply with GPS procedures for 
participating in the GovPayNet Payment Network or (c) immediately if Participant fails to comply 
with any other term of this Agreement. 

3. GPS Obligations.   

GPS will enable cardholders to pay amounts due to Participant by doing the following: 

3.1 GPS shall obtain cardholder authorization to process a charge to the cardholder’s credit card account 
or debit such cardholder’s debit card account for purposes of funding payment(s) by such cardholder 
to Participant.  Such charges or debits shall be subject to acceptance by the card issuer, card 
association rules, and any applicable laws or regulations. 

3.2 GPS shall act on Participant’s behalf in accepting payments from cardholders made by credit cards 
and debit cards for the purposes and at the service fees listed on each attachment designated in 
Section 11.9 of this Agreement.  GPS may modify cardholder fees at its sole option, providing 
Participant with notice of such modification and a revised attachment reflecting modified fees prior 
to imposing a new fee structure.  Service fees are non-refundable. 



©2010; 2012 Government Payment Service, Inc.  WI-City of Lake Geneva, 2014Apr24 

GPS Agree. No.:  WI-CITYOFLAKEGENEVA, 2014APR24 Page 2 of 9 
GPS PA - Governmental, REV2014MAR31 

3.3 GPS shall transmit funds to Participant to apply to cardholder obligations as Participant directs based 
on unique payment codes GPS establishes on its system for the routing of cardholder funds to 
Participant, such codes to be made available to cardholders by Participant or accessed by cardholders 
through the GPS web site. 

3.4 Participant shall have no liability for reversals (i.e., chargebacks). GPS shall be responsible for 
handling all chargebacks, re-presentments, customer service to cardholders, claims and any 
transaction disputes associated with cardholders’ use of cards to make payments to Participant 
through GPS.  For purposes of closing GPS books and records, all payments will be considered final 
12 months after being authorized by the card-issuing bank.  

3.5 GPS shall not charge Participant any fees to participate in the GovPayNet Payment Network.  GPS reserves 
the right to charge Participant for other services or equipment, such as custom software development, 
peripheral devices, and other services and support as the parties may agree upon from time to time. 

3.6 GPS shall provide GovPayNet Payment Network administrative support to cardholders and to 
Participant through a toll-free telephone help line and the Internet. 

3.7 GPS shall provide Participant with training, procedures, toll-free telephone numbers, web addresses, 
and promotional and instructional materials all at GPS’ sole expense. 

3.8 GPS shall be responsible for all federal, state, and local taxes legally imposed upon its services. 

4. Participant Obligations.   

Participant’s continued participation in the GovPayNet Payment Network is conditioned upon the following: 

4.1 Participant shall (i) keep available for reference any user manuals and instructional materials GPS 
provides to Participant, (ii) display logos, signage, literature, and other promotional and instructional 
materials that GPS provides, and (iii) cooperate with all reasonable GPS requests to encourage 
greater use by cardholders of the GovPayNet Payment Network.   

4.2 Participant shall provide telecommunication capabilities, such as telephone, facsimile, and Internet 
connections to enable cardholders to access GPS from Participant locations and enable GPS to 
communicate with Participant. 

4.3 Participant shall be responsible for establishing and maintaining secure access at its locations to the 
GPS administrative system, including user identification, passwords and precautions for accessing all 
confidential information.  GPS shall be entitled to rely on any communications or instructions initiated 
with Participant’s user identification, passwords or other security and identity tokens or devices. 

4.4 Participant shall designate a primary contact and a secondary contact for GPS to communicate with 
on operational, technical, and administrative issues. 

4.5 Participant shall provide accurate bank routing and account numbers to GPS if Participant requests 
electronic deposit of funds from GPS. 

4.6 Participant shall cooperate with GPS in the event of an overpayment to refund to GPS funds that 
GPS can demonstrate exceed cardholder liabilities to Participant. 

4.7 Participant shall provide GPS with prompt written notice of any change in the information 
Participant provides to GPS necessary for Participant’s participation in the GovPayNet Payment 
Network, including but not limited to any change in its bank routing and account numbers. 

4.8 In the event Participant receives a payment from GPS that appears to have been obtained through 
fraud, Participant shall cooperate in any resulting investigation. 

4.9 Participant shall follow the GovPayNet Payment Network participation procedures that GPS 
provides to Participant, as such procedures may be updated from time to time. Participant must 
follow GPS instructions and procedures regarding display of card association logos.  

4.10 Participant shall not enter into any other agreement or make any other arrangement for services similar 
to those available through the GovPayNet Payment Network for the duration of this Agreement. 



©2010; 2012 Government Payment Service, Inc.  WI-City of Lake Geneva, 2014Apr24 

GPS Agree. No.:  WI-CITYOFLAKEGENEVA, 2014APR24 Page 3 of 9 
GPS PA - Governmental, REV2014MAR31 

5. GPS Representations and Warranties. 

5.1 This Agreement is valid, binding, and enforceable against GPS in accordance with its terms.  GPS has 
full power and authority to execute and deliver this Agreement and perform its obligations hereunder. 

5.2 GPS employees, agents and subcontractors have and shall possess the education, knowledge and 
experience necessary to qualify them individually for the particular duties they perform. 

5.3 During the performance of this Agreement, GPS shall provide services in a non-discriminatory manner 
and shall not deny services or employment on the basis of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, age, 
disability, sexual orientation, military status, marital status or any other legally protected class. 

5.4 GPS will comply with the rules and procedures applicable to the credit and debit card brands it 
accepts and with all applicable laws and regulations.   

6. Participant Representations and Warranties. 

6.1 Participant has taken all administrative, legal, and regulatory measures necessary for it to enter into 
this Agreement.   

6.2 If Participant desires to extend services under this Agreement to another public agency, as defined in any 
applicable law, Participant shall first notify GPS in writing of the planned service extension and shall take 
all actions necessary under such law to make this Agreement binding upon any such public agency.  

6.3 This Agreement is valid, binding, and enforceable against Participant in accordance with its terms. 

7. Notices.    

All notices permitted or required by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be given to the respective parties in 
person, by first class mail or by facsimile (with a hard copy following) addressed to:   

Participant: 

Dennis Jordan, City Administrator 
City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
Phone:  (262) 248-3673 
Email:  ppollitt@cityoflakegeneva.com    
 

GPS: 

Client Services Department 
Government Payment Service, Inc. 
7102 Lakeview Parkway West Drive 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46268 
Phone:  (866) 564-0169 
Email:  accountservices@govpaynet.com  

or to such other person or place that the parties may from time to time designate.  Notices and consents under this 
section shall be deemed to be received, if sent by mail or courier, five days following their deposit in the U.S. Mail 
or with such courier and, if sent by facsimile, when such facsimile is transmitted to the number provided in this 
section and sender receives a confirmation of such facsimile. 

8. Disclaimers and Limitation of Liability. 

8.1 The sole purpose of this Agreement is to enable Participant to participate in the GovPayNet Payment 
Network.  Participant understands and agrees that GPS takes no responsibility that amounts GPS 
transmits to Participant will fully satisfy any cardholder’s obligation to Participant, and that GPS 
does not warrant any particular outcome or result other than the delivery of such cardholder’s 
payment to Participant.   

8.2 GPS shall provide all services hereunder to Participant as an independent contractor.  Nothing 
contained herein shall be deemed to create any association, partnership, joint venture, or relationship 
of master and servant or employer and employee between the parties or to provide either party with 
the right, power, or authority, expressed or implied, to create any such duty or obligation on behalf 
of the other party. 



©2010; 2012 Government Payment Service, Inc.  WI-City of Lake Geneva, 2014Apr24 

GPS Agree. No.:  WI-CITYOFLAKEGENEVA, 2014APR24 Page 4 of 9 
GPS PA - Governmental, REV2014MAR31 

8.3 GPS shall indemnify and save harmless Participant, its agents, officers, and employees from 
responsibility or liability for damages, costs, expenses, (including reasonable attorney fees and 
defense costs) resulting from the death of or physical injuries to any person or damages to or 
destruction of any tangible property directly caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of GPS, 
its employees, or agents in the performance of services hereunder.  This indemnification shall not 
extend to claims, demands, damages, costs, expenses (including attorney’s fees and defense 
costs), judgments or liabilities resulting from the sole or contributory negligence or willful 
misconduct of Participant.   

8.4 EXCEPT AS STATED IN SECTION 8.3, GPS LIABILITY TO PARTICIPANT IS LIMITED TO 
MAKING PAYMENTS TO PARTICIPANT IN THE AMOUNTS THAT GPS HAS INFORMED 
PARTICIPANT HAVE BEEN AUTHORIZED.  THE GOVPAYNET PAYMENT NETWORK, 
ANY INCIDENTAL GOODS AND RELATED SERVICES ARE PROVIDED ON AN AS-IS, AS-
AVAILABLE BASIS.  GPS MAKES NO WARRANTIES THAT GPS SERVICES WILL BE 
ERROR FREE OR UNINTERRUPTED AND DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER REPRESENTATIONS 
OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION ANY 
WARRANTIES REGARDING QUALITY, SUITABILITY, MERCHANTABILITY, OR FITNESS 
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.   NEITHER PARTICIPANT NOR GPS SHALL BE LIABLE 
FOR LOST REVENUES, PROFITS, INTEREST, GOOD WILL, OR ANY INDIRECT, 
INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES SUFFERED OR INCURRED 
BY THE OTHER PARTY IN CONNECTION WITH OR ARISING FROM SERVICES 
PERFORMED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  PARTICIPANT BEARS ALL RESPONSIBILITY 
FOR ADMINISTRATIVE AND OFFICIAL ACTIONS TAKEN BY PARTICIPANT.   

9. Publicity. 

GPS shall not issue any press release or make any statement to the media with respect to this Agreement or the 
services provided hereunder without the prior written consent of Participant. 

10. Intellectual Property. 

Participant acknowledges and shall not challenge GPS’ ownership of GPS copyrights, trademarks, service marks, 
trade names, patents, patent applications, or other intellectual property (“GPS Intellectual Property”).  Participant 
agrees that use of GPS Intellectual Property shall be in accordance with GPS instructions and subject to the control, 
direction and approval of GPS, any rights arising out of such use shall inure solely to the benefit of GPS, and that 
Participant shall have no ownership or other interest in GPS Intellectual Property.    

11. Miscellaneous Terms and Conditions. 

11.1 Third-Party Beneficiaries.  There are no third-party beneficiaries to this Agreement.   

11.2 Assignment.  This Agreement may not be assigned, in whole or in part, by either party hereto 
without prior written consent of the other party, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.  

11.3 Force Majeure.  Either party is excused from performance and shall not be liable for any delay in 
performance or non-performance, in whole or in part, caused by the occurrence of any 
contingency beyond the control of the parties including, but not limited to, work stoppages, fires, 
civil disobedience, riots, rebellions, terrorism, loss of power or telecommunications, flood, storm, 
Acts of God and similar occurrences.   

11.4 Governing Law.  Matters of contractual interpretation shall be governed by the internal laws of the 
State of Indiana.   

11.5 No Waiver.  A waiver of any portion of this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver or 
renunciation of other portions.   



©2010; 2012 Government Payment Service, Inc.  WI-City of Lake Geneva, 2014Apr24 

GPS Agree. No.:  WI-CITYOFLAKEGENEVA, 2014APR24 Page 5 of 9 
GPS PA - Governmental, REV2014MAR31 

11.6 Survival.  Rights and obligations under this Agreement which by their nature should survive will 
remain in effect after termination or expiration hereof.  

11.7 Severability.  In the event that any provision of this Agreement is adjudicated by any court of 
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, void, or unenforceable, all other provisions of this 
Agreement shall nevertheless remain in full force and effect. 

11.8 Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed simultaneously in multiple counterparts, each of 
which is deemed an original, but all of which taken together constitute one and the same instrument.   

11.9 Complete Agreement.  This Agreement, together with its attachments, is the entire agreement 
between and expresses the complete understanding of the parties, superseding all prior or 
contemporaneous agreements, with regard to the subject matter herein and may not be altered, 
amended or modified except in a writing incorporated hereto, and signed by the parties, provided, 
however, that GPS may revise the terms of this Agreement if required to comply with card 
association rules, law or regulation and GPS provides notice to Participant of such change.  The 
following are attachments to this Agreement: 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement by their duly authorized representatives 
or agents as of the date written below.     

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
(“Participant”) 
 
 

 

______________________________________ 

Signature  

Dennis Jordan 

City Administrator 
 

Date:  _________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

GOVERNMENT PAYMENT SERVICE, INC. 
 
 
 

 

_____________________________________ 

Signature  

Mark E. MacKenzie 

Chief Executive Officer 
 

Date:  ________________________________ 

 
  

Attachment A   Attachment B   Attachment C   Attachment D  



©2010; 2012 Government Payment Service, Inc.  WI-City of Lake Geneva, 2014Apr24 

GPS Agree. No.:  WI-CITYOFLAKEGENEVA, 2014APR24 Page 6 of 9 
GPS PA - Governmental, REV2014MAR31 

ATTACHMENT “A” – SERVICES  
GPS Agree. No.:  WI-CITYOFLAKEGENEVA, 2014APR24 

Participant has elected the following options in accordance with the terms of services in the Agreement: 

_X_  GovPayNet Basic 

___  GovPayNet Connect 

_X_  GovPayNet Gov$wipe
® 

___  GovPayNet BailCall
® 

 

General Service Terms 

Participant is responsible for advising GPS as to the 
types of payments GPS is authorized to accept on 
Participant’s behalf (per the service fees stated in any 
Attachment to this Agreement).  Participant may at 
any time (i) authorize GPS to accept additional types 
of payments within the scope of the applicable 
service fees; (ii) cancel the processing through GPS 
of any types of payments; (iii) modify the options 
selected above, (iv) modify the account(s) to which 
GPS shall direct payments to Participant; or (v) add 
other agencies, departments or sub-agencies 
(“Affiliated Agencies”) to, or delete Affiliated 
Agencies from Participant’s use of any GPS services 
and equipment by specifying all such changes to GPS 
in writing (via letter, email, or facsimile).  Any such 
changes will be subject to GPS acceptance and 
confirmation in writing and will require reasonable 
lead time to implement.   

Participant warrants that all service and equipment 
selections Participant makes and the extension or 
termination of services with respect to Affiliated 
Agencies shall be in compliance with the laws and 
regulations applicable to Participant’s organization. 

GovPayNet Basic 

GovPayNet Basic is designed to be available 24 
hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year.  GPS 
will provide Participant with access, at Participant’s 
option, to “ProviewEXP,” a secure website for 
transaction administration and review, report 
generation, and analysis.  For Bail Transactions, 
GPS will make available a bail summary report to 
Participant each day for all transactions completed 
the previous day.  For Non-Bail Transactions, GPS 
will make available a reconciliation report to 
Participant each day for all transactions completed 
the previous day.  This report will also include any 
open transactions not previously approved.  

 

Transactions may be completed by:  

 Internet, using the www.govpaynow.com web 
site, or 

 Telephone, accessing a Customer Service 
Representative (“CSR”), including bilingual 
(English and Spanish) CSRs, supported by a 
language line for additional translation 
services. 

For Bail Transactions, either method of transaction 
completion shall be available to Participant.   

For Non-Bail Transactions, if Participant has 
elected not to use CSR services, the service fees GPS 
provides to Participant reflecting CSR support shall 
not apply. 

GPS will forward electronically to Participant’s 
designated account(s) the funds for all approved 
transactions within two business days after 
transaction authorization, or will remit funds by 
check if Participant so  requests in writing.   

GovPayNet Connect 

GovPayNet Connect includes the same services as 
GovPayNet Basic, but provided in an integrated mode.  
For Participants that select GovPayNet Connect, GPS 
establishes an electronic data interface with 
Participant’s internal accounting, cashiering, and other 
management systems to exchange encrypted data.   The 
interface is based on specifications Participant and GPS 
mutually develop.  A Participant using GovPayNet 
Connect may receive information from cardholders that 
is subject to Payment Card Industry Data Security 
Standards (“PCI DSS”). GPS ACCEPTS NO 
RESPONSIBILITY FOR SECURITY OR PCI DSS 
COMPLIANCE WITH RESPECT TO CARDHOLDER 
INFORMATION THAT RESIDES ON SYSTEMS 
OTHER THAN THOSE CONTROLLED BY GPS.   

 

http://www.govpaynow.com/


©2010; 2012 Government Payment Service, Inc.  WI-City of Lake Geneva, 2014Apr24 

GPS Agree. No.:  WI-CITYOFLAKEGENEVA, 2014APR24 Page 7 of 9 
GPS PA - Governmental, REV2014MAR31 

GovPayNet Gov$wipe 

Gov$wipe may be used for all payment types.  GPS will 
provide Participant with card readers and peripheral 
equipment (cables, etc.), which are and will remain the 
property of GPS, at GPS’s expense. Participant 
understands that GPS card readers are embedded with 
proprietary technology (“Firmware”).  GPS grants 
Participant a license to use such card readers and 
Firmware for the duration of the Agreement.   

Participant’s use of card readers and Firmware shall be 
limited to the purposes of this Agreement.  Acceptance 
and use of card readers does not convey to Participant any 
title, patent, copyright or other proprietary right in or to 
the Firmware.  At all times, GPS or its suppliers retain all 
rights to the Firmware, including but not limited to 
updates, enhancements, and additions.  Participant shall 
not attempt to access or disclose the Firmware to any 
party, or transfer, copy, license, sublicense, modify, 
translate, reverse engineer, decompile, disassemble, 
tamper with, or create any derivative work based on the 
Firmware.   

Participant will use reasonable care to protect card readers 
from loss, theft, damage or any legal encumbrance.  GPS 
shall provide card readers and installation instructions at 
service implementation and when providing any 
replacement or additional card readers, by shipment to a 
location Participant designates.  Or, at GPS’s option, 
Participant will allow GPS and its designated 
representatives reasonable access to Participant’s 
premises for training purposes and device installation, 
repair, removal, modification, upgrades, and 
relocation.  GPS is solely responsible for the maintenance 
of any card readers and shall supply Participant with 
replacement card readers on Participant’s request and as 
GPS deems appropriate.  Upon termination of this 
Agreement, GPS may require Participant to return card 
readers to GPS, at GPS’s expense and by such method as 
GPS specifies.  Participant may increase or decrease 
the number of card readers deployed upon request 
in writing to and accepted in writing by GPS. GPS 
shall communicate any shipping and handling 
procedures and costs to Participant prior to taking 
any requested action.  

Card readers are designed to communicate cardholder 
data to GPS through Participant’s computing 
equipment to which they are cable-attached via USB 
port.  Internet access to GPS is required for 
Gov$wipe transaction processing and is enabled 
solely by Participant’s computers and networks.  

Participant is responsible to use standard safeguards 
and practices to keep its computers and networks 
secure and free from malicious software or hardware.  
GPS shall not be held liable to Participant for 
exposure of Participant’s computers or networks to 
malicious software or hardware of any kind.  

GovPayNet BailCall  

BailCall may be used for cash bail and related 
transactions only.  GPS will provide Participant with 
wall-mounted “courtesy telephones” at GPS’s 
expense. Any telephones and peripheral equipment 
GPS provides are and will remain the property of 
GPS.  All telephones will ring directly into the GPS 
call center when the handset is lifted.  

Participant shall be solely responsible for the 
installation or removal of telephones in Participant’s 
premises, consistent with GPS instructions and using 
qualified technicians, and at Participant’s expense.  
Participant will use reasonable care to protect 
telephones from loss, theft, damage or any legal 
encumbrance.   

GPS shall provide telephones and installation instructions 
at service implementation and when providing any 
replacement or additional telephones, by shipment, at 
GPS’s expense, to a location Participant designates.  If 
Participant elects to terminate BailCall or upon 
termination of the Agreement, GPS will require 
Participant to return telephones to GPS, at GPS’s expense 
and by such method as GPS specifies.  

Participant may increase or decrease the number of 
telephones deployed upon request in writing to and 
accepted in writing by GPS.  GPS shall communicate 
any shipping and handling procedures and costs to 
Participant prior to taking any requested action.  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 



©2010; 2012 Government Payment Service, Inc.  WI-City of Lake Geneva, 2014Apr24 

GPS Agree. No.:  WI-CITYOFLAKEGENEVA, 2014APR24 Page 8 of 9 
GPS PA - Governmental, REV2014MAR31 

ATTACHMENT “B” – SERVICE FEE SCHEDULES 

GPS Agree. No.:  WI-CITYOFLAKEGENEVA, 2014APR24 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Service Fees Are Non-refundable 

 

Example: Bail payment made via the Internet 

Web Payment Transaction Amount   =  $300.00 
GovPayNet Service Fee = (300 x 0.07) … =  $  21.00 

Total Payment …………………… …. =  $321.00 

 

 

 

 

  

Service Fee Schedule for Bail Payments 

Service Fee for Payments via 
Web/Gov$wipe® 

(Service Fee Schedule #97) 

Service Fee for Payments via  
Call Center/Live Agent 

(Service Fee Schedule #98) 

7.0% 7.0% 



©2010; 2012 Government Payment Service, Inc.  WI-City of Lake Geneva, 2014Apr24 

GPS Agree. No.:  WI-CITYOFLAKEGENEVA, 2014APR24 Page 9 of 9 
GPS PA - Governmental, REV2014MAR31 

ATTACHMENT “C” – SERVICE FEE SCHEDULES 

PS Agree. No.:  WI-CITYOFLAKEGENEVA, 2014APR24 

 

 
 

All Service Fees Are Non-Refundable 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Service Fee Schedule for Non-Criminal Justice Payments #2 

Payments Made via Internet 

(Web/Gov$wipe®) 

Service Fee Schedule #110 

Telephone-Assisted Payments 

(Call Center/Live Agent) 

Service Fee Schedule #111 

Transaction Range 
Service Fee 

Amount 
Transaction Range 

Service Fee 
Amount 

$0.01 > $50.00 $1.50 $0.01 > $50.00 $5.50 

$50.01 > $75.00 $1.75 $50.01 > $75.00 $5.75 

$75.01 > $100.00 $3.00 $75.01 > $100.00 $7.00 

$100.01 > $150.00 $4.00 $100.01 > $150.00 $8.00 

$150.01 > $200.00 $6.00 $150.01 > $200.00 $10.00 

For each additional increment of $50.00,  

or portion thereof, add $1.50. 
For each additional increment of $50.00,  

or portion thereof, add $1.50. 





EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA AND 

TOM EARLE 
FOR SERVICES AS CITY ASSISTANT PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR, CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

 
 
 This Agreement, made and entered into this 28th day of April, 2014, by and 
between the City of Lake Geneva, State of Wisconsin, a municipal corporation, 
hereinafter called “Employer”, as party of the first part, and Tom Earle, hereinafter called 
“Employee”, as party of the second part. 
 

WHEREAS, Employer desires to employ the services of Tom Earle as Assistant 
Public Works Director of the City of Lake Geneva, County of Walworth, and 
 
WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Common Council, hereinafter called 
“Council”, to provide certain benefits, establish certain conditions of employment 
and to set working conditions of said Employee; and, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein 
contained, the parties agree as follows; 
 
SECTION 1.  DUTIES 
 

 Employer hereby agrees to employ said Tom Earle as Assistant Public Works 
Director of said Employer to perform the functions and duties specified in the job 
description and as amended from time to time by the Common Council.   
 

SECTION 2.  SALARY 
 
 Effective April 28, 2014 the salary shall be $70,000 annually. Further, each year, 
the City Council shall set Employee’s salary by Resolution.  This position is a 
“professional exempt position.”  “Professional exempt position” is defined as a full time 
salaried position where an employee is able to and not entitled to collect overtime. 
  

SECTION 3.  PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 
  
  The City Public Works Director and the Personnel Committee of the City shall 
review and evaluate the performance of the Employee at least once annually.   
 
 SECTION 4.  HOURS OF WORK 
 
 It is recognized that Professional exempt employees may devote time outside the 
normal office hours to business of the Employer, and to that end Employee will be 
allowed to take administrative time off as shall be appropriate during said normal office 
hours. 
  



SECTION  5.   BENEFITS 
   
Employee shall be entitled to benefits as stated in the Employee Handbook.  It is 

agreed that the employee will start with 19 PTO days per year to be pro-rated from the 
initial date of hire for the year 2014. The foregoing benefits may be adjusted from time to 
time by the City Council.  The employee understands and agrees that he has no vested or 
contractual rights to these benefits.     
 
 SECTION 6.  FUNERAL LEAVE 
 
 The Employee shall be provided Funeral Leave benefits. 
.   

Funeral Leave:  The Employee may wish to take time off due to the death of an 
immediate family member and shall be eligible for up to three days.  “Immediate” family 
is defined as employee’s spouse, parent, child, sibling, or grandchild, employee’s 
spouse’s parent, child, sibling, or grandchild, and spouses of employee’s children or 
grandchildren. 
 

SECTION  7.  PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
 

 Employer, subject to annual appropriations, hereby agrees to pay the travel and 
subsistence expenses of Employee for professional and office travel, meetings, seminars, 
dues and subscriptions, and continuing education classes. 
 
 SECTION 13.  DURATION OF AGREEMENT 
 

This contract shall run year to year and may be reviewed on an annual basis.  Any 
changes to this contract shall be submitted in writing for approval by Employee and 
Employer.  Employee may be removed by the Council for violations of the terms of this 
agreement, terms contained in the employee handbook, or at the Council’s pleasure 
pursuant to Sec. 17.12, Wis. Stats.   
  
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE City Council of the City of Lake Geneva has 
caused this agreement to be signed and executed in its behalf by its Mayor, and duly 
attested by its Administrator, and the Employee has signed and executed this agreement, 
both in duplicate, on the dates as noted below. 
 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA   EMPLOYEE 
 
 
            
Mayor, Jim Connors    Tom Earle 
 
 
            
Administrator, Dennis Jordan   Date 



 
 

 

TO:    MAYOR JIM CONNORS AND COMMON COUNCIL 

FROM:    CITY ADMINISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN 

DATE:    APRIL 28, 2014 

RE:    CAPITAL PROJECTS BORROWING 

 

Background:  The Common Council discussed the Capital Projects borrowing list of projects at a 

Committee of the Whole meeting and two workshop meetings.  The list of projects provided in your 

packet is a result of those meetings.  The bulk of the borrowing is for streets and alleys, repairing and 

making efficiency improvements to buildings, addressing safety concerns in several departments and a 

new facility‐wide telephone system.  The Common Council now needs to formally approve the list and 

direct staff to begin the process to borrow the money.  Staff is proposing to investigate three different 

avenues for borrowing the funds: an RFP to bonding consultants, an RFP to local banks and contacting 

the Wisconsin Trust Fund.  Once those are received, staff will prepare a detailed comparison of the 

various proposals. 

Recommendation:  Approve the Capital Projects project list and direct staff to prepare and send out 

RFPs to bond consultants and banks.   

   



   CAPITAL PROJECTS 2014‐2016 
 
 
DPW:    Street resurfacing program          $1,185,000 
    Storm Manhole Replacement Program      $      60,000 
    Thermoplastic Lane Marking Replacements      $      33,000 
    Alley Rehabilitation Program          $      45,000 
    Curb and Gutter Rehabilitation Program      $      75,000 
    Sidewalk Grinding Citywide Program       $      30,000 
    City Street maintenance‐ Crack‐filling      $      90,000 
    Park Sign & Landscaping          $        7,500 
    Trash Receptacles            $      12,000 
    Aluminum Picnic Tables          $        9,000 
    Veteran’s Park Infield Rehabilitation        $      30,000 
    Remodel Cobb Park Bathrooms & replace fencing    $      24,000 
    Repairs to the 1070 Carey Street Building, including   $    130,000 
    roof & install wall panels, repair damaged areas & new   
    roof drain system. 
    Stabilize, rework & supplement Baker Park boulders and    $      40,000 
    boulders along White River in Donian Park. 
    Snow & Ice Control NaCl Salt/Sand Mix pre‐wetting system $        6,000 
    1065 Carey Street Main Shop Ventilation, 2 air exchangers  $      50,000  
    1065 Carey Street parking lot repaving      $    150,000 
    1055, 1065, 1070 Exterior door replacements    $      18,000 
    1065 Carey Street Fuel Pumping system replacement  $      20,000 
    City Parkway & Park Tree replacement Program    $      45,000 
    1065 Carey Street replace current heaters with glass tube   $     15,000 
    Heaters. 
    Computers              $        2,500 
    Rework fencing and gates 1065 Carey Street & Electric  $      23,200 
    Gate. 
 
FIRE:    Replace roof of fire house.          $      90,000 
    Replace flashing and tuck‐pointing        $      10,000 
    Repair approach to back of apparatus bay      $        5,000 
    Fire Hose              $      15,000 
    Turnout Gear              $      15,000 
    Mobile computer equipment for fire inspectors    $        3,500 
    Upgrade outdated Dive Equipment        $        2,300 
    Server                $        2,000 
    Computer equipment upgrade –Pro‐Phoenix‐server   $        5,000 
    Pro‐Phoenix – Mobile data Terminals      $      15,000 
 
POLICE:   Communications Center Copy/Print/Scan Machine    $        3,610 



    Electrify East Gate at the Impound Center        $     3,200 
    Level IV Ballistic Window‐Communications Center      $     6,600 
    Fingerprint reader              $   23,850 
    Computers                $   22,500 
    Automated License Plate Recognition system      $   20,110 
    Administration Office: Copy/Print/Scan machine      $     6,800 
    Barricades                $     3,000 
    Emergency Light Tower            $     7,500 
 
LIBRARY  Blinds                  $   17,000 
 
CITY HALL:  Reconfigure City Hall windows and replace with bullet proof glass  $   28,000 
    (Building Inspection, Front Counter & Municipal Clerk) and 
    concrete. 
    Copier/scan/ & Fax  Machine                  7,000 
    Computers                $   18,500 
    Telephone system (Includes Fire, Library & DPW      $   68,000 
   
                  Total:              $2,498,670 
                           

                (Rounded to 2,499,000) 
 



Prepaid Checks

4/11/14 through 4/25/14

City of Lake Geneva

Council Meeting

$3,293.74

April 28, 2014



DATE: 04/25/2014                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   1

TIME: 11:00:00                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

 FROM  04/17/2014  TO  04/25/2014

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

 ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BARRO     BARRON'S

 SUBSCRIPTION-2014                                               04/16/14               57903   04/17/14        149.88         149.88

 01  1 YEAR SUBSCRIPTION            9900005412                                                                       149.88

 VENDOR TOTAL:             149.88

ECKLR     RICHARD LEE ECKLUND

 REIMB-3/14                                                      04/14/14               57904   04/17/14        360.79         360.79

 01  ACADEMY MILEAGE-MAR            1121005330                                                                       263.64

 02  ACADEMY MEALS-MAR              1121005331                                                                        97.15

 VENDOR TOTAL:             360.79

GRITZNER  EDWARD GRITZNER

 REIMB-4/14                                                      04/09/14               57905   04/17/14         75.50          75.50

 01  WIDOT-REG FEE                  1121005361                                                                        75.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:              75.50

LECC      LECC TRAINING FUND

 REG-2014                                                        04/10/14               57906   04/17/14         25.00          25.00

 01  CONF REG-RASMUSSEN             1121005410                                                                        25.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:              25.00

PHILI     PHILIPS MEDICAL CAPITAL

 40867571                                                        04/06/14               57907   04/17/14        700.16         700.16

 01  MONITOR/DEFIBS-APR             1122005830                                                                       700.16

 VENDOR TOTAL:             700.16

VERIZON   VERIZON WIRELESS

 9722439940                                                      03/23/14               57908   04/17/14      1,637.41         169.96

 01  CELL CHGS-MAR                  1122005221                                                                       169.96

 9722767866                                                      04/01/14               57908   04/17/14      1,637.41          40.01

 01  AIR CARDS-MAR                  1129005221                                                                        40.01

 9722768447                                                      04/01/14               57908   04/17/14      1,637.41         460.16

 01  CELL CHGS-MAR                  1121005221                                                                       460.16

 9722918974                                                      04/03/14               57908   04/17/14      1,637.41         967.28

 01  EQUIP,AIR CARDS-MAR            1121005221                                                                       967.28

 VENDOR TOTAL:           1,637.41



DATE: 04/25/2014                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   2

TIME: 11:00:00                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

 FROM  04/17/2014  TO  04/25/2014

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

 ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WEENE     WE ENERGIES

 LIB 3/14                                                        04/09/14               57909   04/17/14        345.00         345.00

 01  INV 3843-358-997               9900005222                                                                       105.00

 02  INV 5604-510-433               9900005222                                                                       240.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:             345.00

 TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES:           3,293.74



Fund #

1. General Fund 11 101,322.51$  

2.  Debt Service 20 94.84$  

3. TID #4 34 16,482.67$  

4. Lakefront 40 2,476.44$  

5. Capital Projects 41 -$  

6. Parking 42 3,922.18$  

7. Cemetery 48 661.89$  

8. Library Fund 99 1,150.21$  

9.  Impact Fees 45 -$  

10.  Tax Agency Fund 89 -$  

Total All Funds $126,110.74

Accounts Payable Checks - through 4/25/14

City of Lake Geneva

Council Meeting

April 28, 2014



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 4/28/2014

126,110.74  

ITEMS > $5,000

Lake Geneva Utility Commission - 1st Quarter Hydrant Rent 57,373.58  

Alliant Energy - March Electric Bills 18,600.48  

Mohr Construction - Riviera Concrete Project 16,482.67  

Walworth County Public Works - March Sand/Salt Mix 6,315.32  

Harris Computer Systems - MSI Annual Support 5,301.87  

Balance of Other Items 22,036.82$  

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - THROUGH 4/25/14



DATE: 04/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 14:29:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 04/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE041414             04/18/14  01  INV 101952-010-SNAKE RD/HWY 50  1134105222                       04/29/14                9.80

 02  INV 106985-010-STREET LIGHTS    1134105223                                           7,247.61

 04  INV 124743-010-S LAKE SHORE DR  1152005222                                              17.65

 05  INV 127818-010-W HWY 50 BLOCK   1134105222                                               9.80

 06  INV 140837-010-S LAKE SHORE DR  1134105222                                               7.41

 07  INV 147744-014-1070 CAREY       1132105222                                             224.57

 08  INV 178856-010-GEORGE ST        1134105222                                               7.41

 09  INV 184924-010-COBB PARK        1152005222                                               7.80

 10  INV 188965-013-1065 CAREY       1132105222                                             569.81

 11  INV 216918-010-CITY HALL        1116105222                                           2,488.38

 12  INV 239783-010-CENTRAL SCHOOL   1152005222                                               7.53

 13  INV 243947-013-1055 CAREY       1132105222                                             133.47

 14  INV 268954-010-FLAT IRON PK     1152005222                                             147.77

 15  INV 278857-010-OAK HILL CEM     4800005222                                              25.79

 16  INV 279779-010-918 MAIN ST      9900005222                                             827.19

 17  INV 292807-010-WELLS ST         1134105222                                              67.50

 18  INV 302769-011-DUNN BASEBALL    1152005922                                             376.30

 20  INV 318816-010-HWY 50/HWY 12    1134105222                                               9.96

 21  INV 335773-010-WELLS ST         1134105222                                               9.57

 22  INV 336765-010-FLAT IRON PK     1152005222                                               7.80

 23  INV 355867-010-DODGE ST         1134105222                                               7.41

 24  INV 375931-010-RIVIERA          4055305222                                           1,860.86

 25  INV 392817-010-LIBRARY PK       1152005222                                              30.54

 27  INV 433829-010-FIRE HOUSE       1122005222                                             703.50

 28  INV 433906-010-HAVENWOOD        1134105222                                               7.45

 29  INV 489578-003-MUSEUM           1151105222                                             589.16

 30  INV 492771-003-GENEVA SQ        1134105223                                              38.26

 31  INV 514311-001-BAKER/SEMINARY   1152005222                                               9.81

 32  INV 517852-001-SAGE ST/DUNN     1129005222                                               9.03

 33  INV 544872-001-VETS PK/TOWNLIN  1152015222                                             129.03

 34  INV 551929-001-OAH HILL CEM     4800005222                                             201.31

 35  INV 560544-002-1003 HOST DR     1122005222                                             426.59

 36  INV 589078-001-RUSH ST          1152005222                                              16.40

 37  INV 589905-001-BEACH HOUSE      4054105222                                             274.63



DATE: 04/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   2

TIME: 14:29:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 04/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE041414             04/18/14  38  INV 590084-001-DONIAN PK        1152005222                       04/29/14               98.64

 39  INV 594309-001-STREET LIGHTS    1134105223                                             299.20

 40  INV 605259-001-GENEVA ST LOT    1134105223                                             142.86

 41  INV 614948-001-VETS PK SCOREBO  1152015222                                             140.40

 43  INV 621606-001-WELLS ST         1134105222                                               8.45

 44  INV 621825-001-S WELLS          1134105222                                               8.89

 46  INV 626232-001-HWY 50/HWY 12    1134105222                                              34.94

 47  INV 627270-001-730 MARSHALL ST  1129005222                                              17.25

 48  INV 628749-001-W COOK SIREN     1129005222                                              10.15

 49  INV 640082-001-201 EDWARDS SIR  1129005222                                              10.15

 50  INV 652115-002-WALMART          1134105223                                              92.04

 51  INV 653994-001-HWY 120/TOWNLIN  1134105222                                              83.29

 52  INV 654168-001-HWY 50 SIGNAL    1134105223                                             140.39

 53  INV 656566-001-HWY 120/BLOOMFI  1134105223                                              94.20

 54  INV 657276-002-389 EDWARDS      1134105223                                              81.92

 55  INV 675414-001-VETS PK PAVILN   1152015222                                             129.03

 56  INV 679833-001-LOT LITE         1134105223                                             229.69

 59  INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS   9900005663                                              10.09

 60  INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS   9900005623                                             129.73

 61  INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS   2081005664                                               7.28

 62  INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS   2081005625                                              87.56

 63  INV 699860-001-IMPOUND          1121005222                                              20.27

 64  INV 703098-001-LIB PK RESTROOM  1152005222                                              26.50

 65  INV 703615-001-MAIN ST LIGHTS   1134105223                                             139.26

 66  INV 710858-001-INTRCHG N SIGNL  1134105223                                              51.20

 INVOICE TOTAL:             18,600.48

 VENDOR TOTAL:              18,600.48

AT&T81   AT&T

 RE041414             04/13/14  05  262 248-0403 367 7-POLICE MAIN  1121005221                       04/29/14              159.79

 06  262 248-2264 368 9-FIRE DEPT    1122005221                                             209.11

 07  262 248-4567 367 1-POL MODEM    1121005221                                             195.37

 08  262 248-4715 125 4-CITY HALL    1116105221                                             187.05



DATE: 04/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   3

TIME: 14:29:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 04/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AT&T81   AT&T

 RE041414             04/13/14  10  262 248-4913 601 4-STR FAX/DSL  1132105221                       04/29/14              118.54

 12  262 249-5299 313 5-6 LIB LINES  9900005221                                              72.78

 13  262 249-5299 313 5-1 STR LINE   1132105221                                              12.13

 14  262 249-5299 313 5-COURT FAX    1112005221                                              12.13

 15  262 249-52993135-2 ALARM LINES  1116105221                                              24.26

 16  262 249-5299 313 5-CEM 2 LINES  4800005221                                              24.26

 17  262 249-52993135-LOW RIV-1LINE  4055205221                                              12.13

 18  262 249-52993135-UP RIV-2 LINE  4055105221                                              24.26

 19  262 249-5299 313 5-FIRE 2 LINE  1122005221                                              24.26

 20  262 249-5299 313 5-POL 3 LINES  1121005221                                              36.39

 21  262 249-52993135-PD REMOTEDIAL  1121005221                                              68.16

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,180.62

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,180.62

AUTOM    AUTOMATED PARKING TECHNOLOGIES

 140668               04/06/14  01  BATTERY-LUKE                    4234505250                       04/29/14              170.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                170.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 170.00

BAY      BAY LOCK SERVICE

 19145                04/04/14  01  DOOR FIX-LOWER RIVIERA          4055205240                       04/29/14               65.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 65.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  65.00

BESTP    BEST SPECIALTIES

 43260                04/07/14  01  BLACK ADA SIGN                  1152005350                       04/29/14               16.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 16.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  16.00

BUMPL    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

 662-287584           04/10/14  01  SOCKETS-LOADER WHEEL NUTS       1132105250                       04/29/14               29.08

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 29.08



DATE: 04/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   4

TIME: 14:29:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 04/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BUMPL    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

 662-287612           04/10/14  01  KNOT WHEEL-LOADER               1132105250                       04/29/14               11.59

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 11.59

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  40.67

COMPOST  COMPOST MANAGEMENT INC

 416557               04/11/14  01  TOPSOIL                         4800005420                       04/29/14              327.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                327.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 327.50

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 554451               03/11/14  01  GRND CONNECTOR RETURNS          1132105250                       04/29/14              -41.94

 INVOICE TOTAL:                -41.94

 557064               04/04/14  01  U-BOLTS                         1152015952                       04/29/14               11.96

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.60

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 11.36

 557433               04/08/14  01  WRENCH                          1152015952                       04/29/14               29.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 28.49

 557455               04/08/14  01  GFI OUTLET                      1152005241                       04/29/14               11.97

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 11.97

 557643               04/09/14  01  LIGHT FIXTURE,JUNC BOX          1152015350                       04/29/14                3.54

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.11

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  3.43

 557726               04/10/14  01  ROPE,BOAT SNAP-FLAG POLE        4055205350                       04/29/14               25.48

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.27

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 24.21

 557740               04/10/14  01  FURNACE FILTER,LIGHT BULB       9900005350                       04/29/14               32.98



DATE: 04/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   5

TIME: 14:29:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 04/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 557740               04/10/14  02  DISCOUNT                        9900004819                       04/29/14               -3.30

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 29.68

 557848               04/10/14  01  WIRE WHEELS                     1132105340                       04/29/14               11.98

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.60

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 11.38

 559145               04/22/14  01  LIGHT BULBS                     9900005350                       04/29/14               10.68

 02  DISCOUNT                        9900004819                                              -0.70

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.98

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  88.56

ELKHO    ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC

 546424               04/03/14  01  CLEANER                         4055205350                       04/29/14              123.78

 INVOICE TOTAL:                123.78

 546656               04/03/14  01  PAPER TOWELS                    1132105350                       04/29/14               72.72

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 72.72

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 196.50

FORD     FORD OF LAKE GENEVA

 42696                04/18/14  01  OIL,FILTER CHG,INSP             4234505351                       04/29/14               26.10

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 26.10

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  26.10

GAPPA    GAPPA SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC

 5177                 04/04/14  01  MORE KEYS-RIV DOOR              4055205350                       04/29/14               75.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 75.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  75.50

GENOAM   GENOA CITY MUNICIPAL COURT



DATE: 04/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   6

TIME: 14:29:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 04/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

GENOAM   GENOA CITY MUNICIPAL COURT

 WARRANT-4/14         04/14/14  01  WARRANT-AMEEN CASE 2013-00655   1112002428                       04/29/14              159.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                159.80

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 159.80

HARRI    HARRIS COMPUTER SYSTEMS

 MN00002365           02/20/14  01  MSI ANNUAL SUPPORT              1115105450                       04/29/14            5,301.87

 INVOICE TOTAL:              5,301.87

 VENDOR TOTAL:               5,301.87

HESTA    HE STARK AGENCY INC

 6089PARK-3/14        03/31/14  01  MAR COLLECTION FEES             4234505216                       04/29/14            3,521.74

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,521.74

 VENDOR TOTAL:               3,521.74

ITU      ITU ABSORB TECH INC

 5832000              04/11/14  01  MATS                            1122005360                       04/29/14              131.53

 INVOICE TOTAL:                131.53

 5832001              04/11/14  01  RAGS,MATS,COVERALLS             1132105360                       04/29/14              115.07

 INVOICE TOTAL:                115.07

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 246.60

JORDA    DENNIS JORDAN

 REIMB-3/14B          03/09/14  01  BATTERIES,SPOONS,BOWLS          1116105350                       04/29/14               35.28

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 35.28

 REIMB-4/14           04/11/14  01  LWMMI CONF MILEAGE-240 MILES    1114205330                       04/29/14              134.40

 INVOICE TOTAL:                134.40

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 169.68

LAKEWF   LAKEWOOD FILTERS INC



DATE: 04/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   7

TIME: 14:29:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 04/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LAKEWF   LAKEWOOD FILTERS INC

 111398               04/11/14  01  FILTER CHANGES                  1116105360                       04/29/14              260.20

 INVOICE TOTAL:                260.20

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 260.20

LASERE   LASER ELECTRIC SUPPLY

 1422946-00           03/26/14  01  LIGHT BULBS                     1132105350                       04/29/14              148.50

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -2.97

 INVOICE TOTAL:                145.53

 1422975-00           03/27/14  01  FLUOR LIGHTS,BALLASTS           1132105240                       04/29/14              397.29

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -7.95

 INVOICE TOTAL:                389.34

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 534.87

LASERW   LASER WORKS UNLIMITED LLC

 863                  04/15/14  01  NAMEPLATES-KORDUS,CHAPPELL      1111005399                       04/29/14               26.25

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 26.25

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  26.25

LGUTI    LAKE GENEVA UTILITY COMMISSION

 4582                 04/09/14  01  1ST QTR HYD RENT                1122105229                       04/29/14           57,173.00

 02  2013 HYD RENT ADJ               1122105229                                             200.58

 INVOICE TOTAL:             57,373.58

 VENDOR TOTAL:              57,373.58

MARED    MARED MECHANICAL

 6042                 04/09/14  01  HVAC QTRLY PREV MAINT           1116105360                       04/29/14              903.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                903.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 903.00

MARTIN   MARTIN GROUP



DATE: 04/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   8

TIME: 14:29:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 04/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MARTIN   MARTIN GROUP

 1155659              04/21/14  01  BIZHUB-APR                      1116105531                       04/29/14              132.97

 INVOICE TOTAL:                132.97

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 132.97

MOHR     MOHR CONSTRUCTION

 DRAW 1-2014          04/18/14  01  RIV CONCRETE PROJ               3430009115                       04/29/14           16,482.67

 INVOICE TOTAL:             16,482.67

 VENDOR TOTAL:              16,482.67

NYQUI    JEFF MISKIE

 1074                 04/18/14  01  3 SURFACE TABLETS               1115105450                       04/29/14            1,399.97

 02  JAN-MAR IT SVC                  1115105450                                           2,171.27

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,571.24

 VENDOR TOTAL:               3,571.24

ONESW    ONE SWEEP LLC

 14-1016              04/04/14  01  BROOM-SWEEPER #32               1132105370                       04/29/14              335.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                335.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 335.00

PNC      PNC BANK

 0032-4/14            04/08/14  01  HOME DEPOT-DAMP RID             4234505250                       04/29/14              158.40

 02  BEST WESTERN-LODGING-FORBES     1114205331                                             144.00

 03  SUBWAY-MEALS-POLL WORKERS       1114305311                                              72.53

 04  PIGGLY WIGGLY-DONUTS-ELECTION   1114305311                                               8.79

 05  CONSTANT CONTACT                1129005413                                             156.00

 06  CONSTANT CONTACT                1129005735                                             300.67

 07  CONSTANT CONTACT                1115105450                                             156.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                996.39

 0437-4/14            04/08/14  01  AERIAL STUNT KITES-US FLAG      1116105350                       04/29/14               60.00



DATE: 04/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   9

TIME: 14:29:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 04/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PNC      PNC BANK

 0437-4/14            04/08/14  02  HOME DEPOT-SOLAR SALT,CLEANER   1116105350                       04/29/14               15.92

 03  HOME DEPOT-SOAP,PIPE INSULATIN  1151105240                                              29.78

 INVOICE TOTAL:                105.70

 1831-4/14            04/08/14  01  HOME DEPOT-SLEDGE HAMMER        1129005399                       04/29/14               24.97

 02  HOME DEPOT-WATER FILTERS        1122005350                                             102.03

 INVOICE TOTAL:                127.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,229.09

STEWA    MICHAEL STEWART

 VIDEO-4/14A          04/16/14  01  VIDEOGRAPHER-4/16/14            1111005214                       04/29/14               33.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 33.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  33.00

SUN      SUN LIFE FINANCIAL

 RE041414             04/20/14  01  CEM DISABILITY-MAY              4800005137                       04/29/14               26.84

 03  LIB DISABILITY-MAY              9900005137                                              70.76

 04  PD DISABILITY-MAY               1110205134                                             456.22

 05  STREET DISABILITY-MAY           1110205134                                             171.60

 06  WATER DISABILITY-MAY            1100001634                                             121.06

 07  WWTF DISABILITY-MAY             1100001634                                              69.58

 08  C HALL DISABILITY-MAY           1110205134                                             127.58

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,043.64

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,043.64

T0000833 PRAIRIE STATE ENTERPRISES

 RESTITUTION          04/10/14  01  RESTITUTION-CITATION 350309179  1112004510                       04/29/14               38.60

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 38.60

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  38.60

T0000834 SHAILA WILLETT



DATE: 04/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  10

TIME: 14:29:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 04/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T0000834 SHAILA WILLETT

 DAMAGE               04/21/14  01  MAILBOX REPLACEMENT             1132125340                       04/29/14               50.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  50.00

T0000835 NATIONAL SUVCW

 FLAG HOLDERS         04/22/14  01  FLAG HOLDERS-VETERANS GRAVES    1170005720                       04/29/14              466.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                466.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 466.00

T0000836 MARK STEPHAN

 REFUND               04/22/14  01  REFUND BOND-MELAHN #350309249   1112004510                       04/29/14              277.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                277.80

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 277.80

TAPCO    TAPCO

 450533               04/08/14  01  LANE DELINEATORS                1134105375                       04/29/14              634.60

 INVOICE TOTAL:                634.60

 450835               04/10/14  01  LANE DELINEATORS                1134105375                       04/29/14               90.15

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 90.15

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 724.75

TORRES   MARIA DE JESUS TORRES

 4/14                 04/16/14  01  INTERPRETER FEES-APR            1112005381                       04/29/14               60.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 60.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  60.00

USCELL   US CELLULAR

 32998747             04/09/14  01  CELL PLAN-APR                   1100002159                       04/29/14              179.91



DATE: 04/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  11

TIME: 14:29:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 04/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

USCELL   US CELLULAR

 32998747             04/09/14  02  CELL PLAN-APR                   1132105221                       04/29/14               38.43

 INVOICE TOTAL:                218.34

 RE041414             04/12/14  01  HARBORMASTER CELL-APR           4055105221                       04/29/14               13.68

 02  MAYOR'S CELL-APR                1116105221                                               2.24

 03  BLDG INSP CELL-APR              1124005262                                              11.75

 05  CITY ADMIN CELL-APR             1116105221                                              42.54

 07  BEACH CELL-APR                  4054105221                                               1.12

 08  PARKING MTR 1 CELL-APR          4234505221                                               2.50

 09  PARKING MTR 2 CELL-APR          4234505221                                               2.95

 10  CITY HALL CELL-APR              1116105221                                               4.58

 12  PARKING SUPERVISOR-APR          4234505221                                              40.49

 13  CEMETERY CELL-APR               4800005221                                              10.37

 INVOICE TOTAL:                132.22

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 350.56

UTILI    UTILITY SALES & SERVICE

 51337-IN             04/08/14  01  INSP,TEST,SVC-BOOM TRK          1132105351                       04/29/14              506.03

 INVOICE TOTAL:                506.03

 51338-IN             04/08/14  01  INSP,TEST,SVC-BUCKET TK         1132105351                       04/29/14              506.03

 INVOICE TOTAL:                506.03

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,012.06

WALCOP   WALWORTH COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS

 317                  04/02/14  01  SAND/SALT MIX-MAR               1132125340                       04/29/14            6,315.32

 INVOICE TOTAL:              6,315.32

 VENDOR TOTAL:               6,315.32

WALCOT   WALWORTH COUNTY TREASURER

 64-246-3/14          04/17/14  01  MAR COURT FINES-COUNTY          1112002420                       04/29/14            1,159.79

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,159.79

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,159.79



DATE: 04/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  12

TIME: 14:29:15                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 04/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WALMA    WALMART COMMUNITY

 6085-3/14            04/16/14  01  MOTOR OIL,FILTER-TRK            4800005250                       04/29/14               45.82

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 45.82

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  45.82

WELDE    WELDERS SUPPLY CO

 267335               03/27/14  01  OXYGEN                          1132105340                       04/29/14               19.23

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 19.23

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  19.23

WISC     STATE OF WISCONSIN

 64-246-3/14          04/17/14  01  MAR COURT FINES-STATE           1112002424                       04/29/14            3,448.68

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,448.68

 VENDOR TOTAL:               3,448.68

WMCA     WI MUNICIPAL CLERKS ASOC

 TRAINING-4/14        04/14/14  01  WMCA DISTRICT MTG               1114305332                       04/29/14               30.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 30.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  30.00

 TOTAL ALL INVOICES:       126,110.74


	4 28 14 Finance Agenda
	4 14 14 Finance Minutes
	4 28 14 Council Agenda
	Agenda Item 4 - Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations
	Proclamation Natonal Nursing Home Week
	Proclamation Covi
	Proclamation Roenspies
	Treasurer Certificate of Recognition

	Agenda Item 8 - Council Minutes
	4 14 14 Council Minutes
	4 15 14 Council Organizational Minutes

	Agenda Item 9 - Consent Agenda
	4 21 14 Plan Minutes
	Agenda Item 11A - Southwind Prairie II GDP & PIP Extension
	Agenda Item 11B - Prairie Wind PD and PIP Extension
	Agenda Item 11C - Prairie Wind Land Division Review
	Agenda Item 11D - Prairie Wind PIP Amendment
	Agenda Item 11E - Stop N Go Electronic Sign
	Resolution14-R26 Stop N Go Electronic Sign
	Stop N Go Info

	Agenda Item 11F - Bona Conditional Use
	Resolution14-R27 Bona Commercial Entertainment
	Bona Info

	Agenda Item 11G - Amann Land Division Review
	Agenda Item 11H - Geneva Bay Club Land Division Review
	Agenda Item 11I - Geneva Bay Club Conditional Use
	Agenda Item 11J - Geneva Bay Club Site Plan Review
	Agenda Item 11K - Lake Geneva Tennis Club Conditional Use
	Resolution14-R29 Lake Geneva Tennis Club
	Lake Geneva Tennis Club CUP Info

	Agenda Item 12A - Deputy Clerk Roenspies Resignation
	Agenda Item 13A - Pond and Beach Treatment bids
	Agenda Item 13B - Riviera Sidewalk Change Order
	Agenda Item 13C - GPS contract
	Cover Letter
	Participation Agreeement
	Credit Card Charges Paid

	Agenda Item 13D - ADPW Contract
	Agenda Item 13E - Capital Project Borrowing
	Capital Project Cover
	CAPITAL PROJECTS 2014

	Agenda Item 14B - Prepaid Bills
	Agenda Item 14C - Regular Bills



